5:00 pm

5:15 pm

5:25 pm

5:45 pm

5:50 pm

5:55 pm

6:00 pm
6:05 pm
6:10 pm
6:15 pm
6:20 pm
6:25 pm
6:30 pm
6:35 pm

6:40 pm

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD
MEETING AGENDA
FULLER MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
143 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MIDDLETON, MA 01949
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2025
5:00 PM
This meeting is being recorded

Executive Session pursuant to G.L. ¢. 304, s. 21(a)(3) to discuss strategy with respect to litigation if
an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the public body and the
chair so declares: Discussion of litigation relative to MBTA Communities Act (M.G.L. c. 40A, §3A)

Hearing on Application of AM Market Inc. by Principals Adam R. Youssef and Maryam Abdalla, for
a Transfer of Licenses for the Wine and Malt Package Store Off- Premises License; DBA Middleton
Beer, Wine, Tobacco, and More, currently held by JRS Business LLC, 251 South Main Street Unit
1A, Middleton MA (01949.

Business
s  Warrant: 2604, 2605, FP68, FP69
e Minutes: July 8, 2025 ES #1 and #2; August 5, 2025 OS; August 5, 2025 ES #1 and #2
e  Town Administrator Updates and Reports
e  Middleton Municipal Campus Update — Brian LaRoche — PCA

i. Change Order #8 and #9
ii. Context Amendments #21 and #22

Continued Liquor License Violations Public Hearings
i. 232 South Main St. — Vinumn — Walk-in Cooler and Mounted Sign
ii. 156 South Main St. — Richdale - Walk-in Cooler, Work without permit
Introduction of new Middleton Firefighters — Chief LeColst

Approve testimony for Joint Committee on Municipalities and Regional Government for Charter

Home Rule Petition

Public Comment (to be held at 6pm for all Select Board meetings)

Appointments — Cultural Council (2 seats with 3 year terms): Paula Fee; Richard Gilman
Appointments — Interim Veterans Service Officer (VSO): Kevin Welch

Appointments — Police Department — Reserve Officer: David Arathuzik

Police Department Building Disposition Draft RFP

Surplus Town Properties: Status Update

Review Water Use Mitigation Program (WUMP) Policy

Updates and Announcements

Jointly with the Planning Board: Appointment: Planning Board Alternate (1 seat, 1 year term): Robert
Craig or Robert Pelligrini

Recess and move to café for 7 pm joint meeting, agenda continued on next page

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



7:00 pm 16. 7:00 pm Joint Meeting with PB and ZBA re 35 Village Road

Upcoming Meetings September 16 Regular Select Board Meeting
October 7 and 21 Regular Select Board Meeting

Page 2 of 2



Karikow, KALIKOW & TRUAX
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
VINNIN SQUARE
JosERM K ALIKOW 530 L.ORING AVENUE, SUITE 101

11936-1909) . . o e - <. L SWAMPSCOTT/SATEM LINE

ALAN M. KALIKOW SALEM, MASSACHUSETTS 01970
THoMAS T. TRUAX® Tr1.EPHONE (978) 741-0000
’ ' August 11, 2025 FaCSMILE (978) 741-2020

E-maiL kkt9000@c¢s.com

* ALSO ADMITTED IN NEW JERSEY

BY FEDEX

The Select Board
Middleton Town Hall
48 S. Main Strest
Middleton, MA 01949

Re:  Transfer application from JRS Business LLC dba Middleton Beer, Wine, Tobacco &
More, 251 S. Main Street to AM Market Inc

Dear Sir/Madam:
On behaif of our client, Shell Mart Boyer, encloséd biv'eas'e find the following:

Monetary Transmittal Forms and Payment Receipt;

DOR Certificate of Good Standing;

DUA Centificate of Compliance;

Application for a Transfer of License including Manager Application;
Corporate Vote;

Articles of Organization;

CORI Request Forms for Adam R. Youssef and Maryann Abdalla;
Asset Purchase Agreement;

US Passports for Adam R. Youssef and Maryann Abdalla;

Bank statements;

l.easc;

Designation of Nominee.

SO D PR NG R e —

e

Kindly process the same for hearing in the usual manner Please note that I will be away from
September 23 - October 2nd.

Thank you,

Very truly yours / /_,
KAL JKm }\Al,/f}x()W ¢/ﬁ{UAX
B\" 3 Vi '( & " \\

,_ .-"/ ,"\_ L
THOMAS T. TRUAX
TTT/pjt/ltr

Enclosures



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Confrol Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abec

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL
LICENSING AUTHORITY.

ECRT CODE: RETA

Please make $200.00 payment here: ABCC PAYMENT WEBSITE

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER {IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) l' 90155-PK-0704

ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME | AM Marketinc _ S

ADDRESS | 251 South Main Street 1

CITY/TOWN | Middleton I STATE | MA ZiP CODE 01949

For the following transactions {Check all that apply):

[:' New License D Change of Location D Change of Class t.e. Annual £ Seasonal) D Change Carporate Structure d.e. Corp / LLC)
Transfer of License [::]Al[eration of Licensed Premises [::' Change of License Type t.e. club / restaurant) DPledge of Collateral (ue. Licensesstock)
El Change of Manager D Change Corparate Name Change of Category g.e. At lcobolrWine, Mait) [:] Management/Operating Agreement
D Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest tssuance/ Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder DChange of Hours
Directors/LLC Managers {LLC Members/ LLP Partners, :
Trustees) DOt.her 4 | DChange of DBA

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST SUBMIT THIS
APPLICATION ONCE APPROVED VIA THE ePLACE PORTAL

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Strect, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358



Your Information Payment Receipt

Payment Confirmation

YOUR PAYMENT HAS PROCESSED AND THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT
Your account has been billed for the following transaction. You will receive a receipt via email.

@ DTSRI T oI NI OVEY. T SRRIPES IELIRIC PY PO
THEREE SR & STEE Bt COUIPIA PR CL I 1 S RN VR OV 2 S S £
=

< g 4 eEt oy ® gl e e
R o FET AT H SRR T Jet e iy,

j FILING FEES-RETAIL 90155-PK-0704 ! $200.00
, o o $200.00 |
Total Convenience Fee: $5.18
Date Paid; 6/27/2025 10:24:32 AM EDT Total Amount Paid: $205.18
Payment On Behalf Of Billing Information
License Number or Business Name: First Name:
90155-PK-0704 Yasser
Last Name:
Fee Type: | Messak
FILING FEES-RETAIL '
Address:
- ) ) City:
| Tewksbury
State:
MA
Zip Code:
01876
Email Address:
yasseryoussef12344@gmail.com




pepartment of unemptoyment assistance  |NIIMHIMIGMIMARIN < - -

Commonwealth of Massachusetts i:“ g 1 ("
Executive Office of Labor & Workforce Development "':-2-«, Lf..\ ; \f '
Nk 3 _‘_‘_ﬁ'(""J
Certificate of Compliance
Date: July 9, 2025
Letter ID: L0007345359
JRS BUSINESS LLC Employer 1D (FEIN): XX-XXX6862

251 S MAIN ST UNIT 1A
MIDDLETON MA 01949-2444

Certificate I1D: LO007345359

FEIN: 87-2446862

The Department of Unemployment Assistance certifies that as of 08-Jul-2025, JRS BUSINESS LLC does not currently
have any unemployment or wage reporting obligations. By obtaining this certificate, JRS BUSINESS LLC acknowledges
they are required to nolify the agency if they meet the subjectivity requirements for unemployment insurance outlined in
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 151A, Section 8 and/or the wage reporting requirements outlined in
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 62 E, Section 2.

This certificate expires on 07-Aug-2025 .

Sincerely,

Kotio DBC0.

Katie Dishnica, Director
Department of Unemployment Assistance

Questions?

Revenue Enforcement Unit

Department of Unemployment Assistance
Email us: Revenue.Enforcement@mass.gov
Call us: (617) 626-5750

https:/lunemployment.mass.gov/Empioyers

Ref: al.1001



e el S e

Y

& wmmane eplth o Msvachuatn
A% YRR YT |

et fosad o b

L TR

CERMEFICATE OF GOOD

~o preeom ———

Catter B12 Lo dn) 4y
Nengw £, fariws 26 02

4 oane Y 010,70y

STANDING ANDAOR TAX COMPLIANCE

'33'11%'"3"1*“‘3‘“'7‘4'1'”'“;'”l’ll‘t”m!"h”l"“li”
fla Bl PSS fay

RSV SR RN T
SIUESTA LN AL Y L TR

E!?{r did 1 peecive this notive?

_—r . —— b

e o

The Commisviersr of Revenue eertifies that as of the date of this eortiticae. JRS BUSINESS, LLC »
i compd once with e ran obligations aader € hapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws,

Fhi o Cheats doessit cornny that the tnpaeo s compliantin Laxes sich as upeoiploy ment insrance
sdmanial e 1y srer e other o the Dopartmient of Revenue, o toses under any other provisions off

fuw

This is 1ot a wabver af tien bsued under Chapter §2C, section 52 of the Massachusetts General
Lawns,

[H’?mf R Ji;n'c"q westiaay !

- ek T e

-

I yeu Fave goestters. bt ve atio 79 8870300, Monday through § siday, .00 L, to AH pan

i gay o vmmmu i am A = et N b

ixit ux online!

e = an Bews me s ——

Vise nusagans dot 5o o mare abont Vassachusetts tay Taws amd DOR policies and procedues
including vour Taspayer Bl ol Riphes and MassTanComsect Tor vasy aveess o your acvount

> * 0w

-

n
[

P

Roview o1 upad e youl acvount
Crpbc] us Usitdg 2000 S are

St np P e-fadhing: e sove papt
Mk pavmns oo oLup auopay

{.,’___,J A

o i e mset - e s A e

Edw.ord W Coyle e che
Catlegtons Bureay

)

B



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abcc

APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

Municipality ]M‘id_dletop I

1. TRANSACTION INFORMATION D Pledge of inventory D Change of Class

;Transfer of License [JPiedge of License []change of Category

gDAlteratlon of Premises D Pledge of Stock Ij Change of License Type

[ ]change of Location (8§12 ONLY, e.g. “club” to “restaurant”)

||:] Management/Operating Agreement O other | _— e —
Please provide a narrative overview of the transaction(s) being applied for. On-premises applicants should also provide a description of
!thg intended theme or cancept of the business operation. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

Sale of substantially all assets of the current iicensee}including transfer of Section 15 package store
| wines and malt beverages license.

S —— = S S = — .

2. LICENSE CLASSIFICATION/INFORMATION
ON/OFF-PREMISES  TYPE _ CATEGORY CLASS

Off-Premises _§5 Pabkage Store [Wine and Malt Beverages Annual

3. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

The entity that will be issued the license and have operational control of the premises.

Current or Seller's License Number _951 55-PK-0704 | FEIN -

i g — —_ =
Entity Name IAM Market Inc

DBA |'MiddletonBeer,Wine,Tobaccoﬂ Manager of Record ILff«dam Y. Youssef
— — HAore : =

et ke |'25'1 S_BUth_lg/i?_in_Street, Middleti_)n_, MA 01949

Phone 978-304-1084 | email |yasseryoussef12344@gmail.com

Add1Phone  |978-587-6914 | website /A

4. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES
Please provide a complete description of the premises to be licensed, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. If this application alters the current premises, provide the :
specific changes from the last approved description. You must also submit a floor plan,

The premises to be licensed is located on the ground floor of a mini plaza containing 1,104 sf with 1
entrance int he front and 1 exit on the left side.

Total Sq. Foptage i 1 ,104 Seating Capacity N/A Occupancy Number N/A

| Number of Entrances | 1 Number of Exits | 1 Number of Floors 1




APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

5. CURRENT OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST R

. . — | By what means is the

| Transferor Entity Name | JRS Business LLC license being Purchase |
- transferred? ‘

List the individuals and entities of the current ownership. Attach additional pages if necessary utilizing the format below.

‘Name of Principal Title/Position - _Percentage of Ownership

(Jittom Kumar 'Manager _ 33 13%

\Name of Principal _ Title/Posftion o _Percentage of Ownership
Ranjan Sarker | Manager | 331/3% i

[Name of Principal ~_Title/Position ~Percentage of Ownership
| Sukantho Halder I Manager . 331E% |
Name of Principal _Title/Position B _Percentage of Ownership ‘
:— _ |

‘N_ami of Principal 3 Title/ Position - :_Pércentag“e of Owners_?ljp: |

| : -
6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST
List alt individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in this license (E.g. Stackholders, Officers,

Directars, LLC Managers, LLC Members, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.). Attach additional page(s) provided, if necessary, utilizing Addendum

A

¢ The individuals and titles listed in this section must be identical to those filed with the Massachusetts Secretary of State.
« The individuals identified in this section, as well as the proposed Manager of Record, must complete a CORI Release Form.

s Please note the following statutary requirements for Directors and LLC Managers:
On Premises [E.g.Restaurant/ Club/Hotel) Directors or LLC Managers - At least 50% must be US citizens;
Off Premises(Liquor $tore) Directors or LLC Managers - Al must be US citizens and a majority must be
Massachusetts residents.

+ If you are a Multi-Tiered Organization, please attach a flow chart identifying each corporate interest and the individual owners of
each entity as well as the Articles of Organization for each corporate entity. Every individual must be identified in Addendum A.

Name of Principal __ Residential Address SSN DOB

'Adam R. Youssef Tewksbury, MA 01876 | ‘

T;t,ig a_ng o.r- Position - - _Percentage of Ownership  Director/ LLC N:\BTEGF Us Citizen MA Resident
Eef_iggnt;l}irgct_or - 50% ) @)ves _ONO_ (®)ves (ONo _' (®)ves (o |
Name of Principal ___ Residential Address ) OSSN DOB

Maryam Abdalla I “ewksbury, MA 01876 | B

Title and or Position __ __ Percentace of Ownership  Director/ LLC Manager VS Citizen MA Resident
Erreasurer, Secretary, Director | 50% (®)ves @No @ves One | @Yes ONoj
t\]lﬁgrggvof Principal _Fesidential Address 55N pog

i ) I _ |

Title and or Position — Percentage of Ownership  Director/ L Manager Us Citizen MA Resident
. — [Ores Ore ] [ Ores O | Oves O |
Name of Principal _ Residential Address SSM DoB

1 |

Title and or Position S Percentage of Ownership ~ Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident

S Q_Yes O‘lq ‘ l@;—(—j;% } :C—DEQ-NO—J

2

{ ——



APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF UCENSE
6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST (Continued...)

Name of Principal Residential Address SSN
Tltle and or Position __Percentace of Ownership  Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen
| .
B Oves Oro | [Ores Oro_|

Name of Principal Residential Address SN
Title and or Pasition Percentage of Ownership Dzrector/ LLC Manager US Citizen

- | (OO | OO |
Name of Principal Residential Address o SSN
| ||
Tltle and or Position B _ngcgn_tége of Ownershi i Director/ LLC M_a_n'ag_er‘US' Citizen

Additional pages attached? | (D)ves (®)no

CRIMINAL HISTORY
Has any individual listed in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever been convicted of a
State, Federal or Military Crime? If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions,

6A. INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

| :OYes bNo | ] OYes O~IO—_

__Dbos
I

MA Resident

OYes ONO

D|OB
|

MA Resident

[ OYes ONo

DOB

MA Res?dent

Oves Qo

6Yes @No }

iDoes any individual or entity identified in question 6, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in any other ticense to sell alcohotic beverages?  veg No D If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if

necessary, utilizing the table format betow.

Name _ License Type ; License Name

Adam R. Youssef §15 Seasonal | UMY Corporation

Mumcxpallty

Gloucester

Has any mdzwdual or ennty tdentxfled in quest:on 6, and apphcable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial

interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held? Yes No
If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

—.

I Name License Type ﬂ{ License Name

S ———




APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

6C. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION

‘Date of Action | ~ Name of License City

7. CORPORATE STRUCTURE
Entity Legal Structure  (Corporation

State of Incorporation |Massachusetts

| 8. OCCUPANCY OF PREMISES

Have any of the disclosed licenses listed in question 6Acr 6B ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?
Yes [:I No . If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

‘Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation |

Date of Incorporation

Please complete all fields in this section. Please provide proof of legal occupancy of the premises.

If the applicant entity owns the premises, a deed is required.
If leasing or renting the premises, a signed copy of the lease is required.

*

of intent to lease, signed by the applicant and the landlord, is required.

June 25, 2025

1s the Corporation publicly traded? OYes No

If the lease is contingent on the approval of this license, and a signed lease is not available, a copy of the unsigned lease and a letter

o If the real estate and business are owned by the same individuals tisted in question 6, either individually or through separate
business entities, a signed copy of a lease between the two entities is required.

Please indicate by what means the applicant will occupy the premises

| Landlord Name MA KALI Realt;( Trust

|
Landtord Phone L6_1'7-£85:8514 !

Lease

Landlord Address |16 Willowby Way, Lynnfield, MA 01940

Lease Beginning Date Upon Abcc approval

Lease Ending Date 5 years after ABCC
) _ - - a‘pProva]r
Wwill the Landlord receive revenue based on percentage of alcohol sales?

9. APPLICATION CONTACT

Rent per Month

Rent per Year

$40,800.00

Landtord Emait @karia4352@yahoo.com

$3,400.00

QYes @ No

The application contact is the person who the licensing authorities should contact regarding this application.

Name: ‘!Thomas T. Truax Phone: 978-741-9000
Titte:  Attorney Email: {ttt‘ruax@comcast.net




APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

10. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

‘ A. Purchase Price for Real Estate @i— _:
|I B. Purchase Price for Busineis A_ssets 58_0,000.00‘:
_I C. Other® (Please specify) @O 90— |
ID. Totat Cost @81),99000 ]

____| specify other costs).”

SOURCE OF CASH CONTRIBUTION

*Other: {i.e. Costs associated with License Transaction including
but not limited to: Property price, Business Assets, Renovations
costs, Construction costs, Initial Start-up costs, Inventory costs, or

Please provide documentation of available funds. (E.g. Bank or other Financial institution Statements, Bank Letter, etc.)

i Name of Contributor
Adam R Youssef fka Yasser Reda Farag Youssef

Amount of Contribution

$80,000.00

o Total: | $80,000.00
SOURCE OF FINANCING
_Pl e provide signed financing documentation.
Name of Lender Amount Type of Financing
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Provide a detailed explanation of the form(s) and source(s) of funding for the cost identified above.

'Adam R. Youssef is contributing $80,000.00 from his TD Bank account.

11. PLEDGE INFORMATION

Please provide signed pledge documentation.

| Are you seeking approval for a pledge? OYes

@No

Please indicate what you are seeking to pledge (check all that apply) D License D Stock

To whom is the pledge being made? |

Is the lender a licensee pursuant
[ toM.G.L. Ch. 138,

C_)YeSEN_o
OYes ONo
QYes ONo

E] Inventory

_ Qres Opo

-



[12. MANAGER APPLICATION

|
[A. MANAGER INFORMATION

The individual that has been appointed to manage and control the licensed business and premises.

Proposed Manager Name  Adam R. Ygussef _l Date of Birth | | SSN | _]
| . N i -
Residential Address l , Tewksbury, MA 01876

Email yasseryoussef1 2344_@gmail.c0m Phone '_978-587-6914 B

Please indicate how many hours per week you intend to be on the licensed premises |40+

B. CITIZENSHIP/BACKGROUND INFORMATION

re you a U.S, Citizen/Qualified Alien under the Immigration and Nationality Act? @Yes O No |
If yes, attach cne of the foliowing documents: US Passport, Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate, Naturalization Papers, Permanent Resident Card "Green
Card," or Employment Authorization Document.

Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal, or mititary crime? QYes @40 |
If yes, fill fiut the table below and attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the
|format below.

Date | Municipalit Charge Disposition
ate | Municipality | g p

C. EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION
Please provide your etmptoyment hlStOI’y Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the format below.

We | End Date | ~ Position [ Employer | ~ Supervisor Name 1
| 20_18 Present Owner ‘BandJ Market,. Inc, Lawrence - _Seilf I
2016 | 2017 Cashier |  Richdale, Wenham ' ~ Albert Abdelmalak ]

_2_Q1 5 2016 | Cashier | 7-Eleven, Gloucesier | Idontrecall |

D. PRIOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Have you held a beneficial or financial interest n, or been the manager of, a license to sell alcoholic beverages that was subject to
disciplinary action? OYes @No If yes, please fill out the table. Attach additional pages, if necessary,utilizing the format below.

Date of Actmn Name of License State |City Reason for suspension, revocanon ar cancellation

T |

1 hercby swear under the pains and penaltics of perjury that the information | have pravided in this application is true and accurate:

Manager’sSignatureI—_%é*;:g._ m’/ a | Date! g fJL _ c,j?; )



13. MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Are you reguesting approval to utilize a management company through a management agreement?

If yes, please fill out section 13,
Please provide a narrative overview of the Management Agreement. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

IMPORTANT NOTE: A management agreement is where a licensee authorizes a third party to control the daily operations of
the license premises, while retaining ultimate control cver the license, through a written contract. This does not pertain to a
liquor license manager that is employed directly by the entity.

13A. MANAGEMENT ENTITY

List all proposed individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in the management Entity (E.g.
Stockholders, Officers, Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.).

Oves @ro

Entity Name ~ Address Phone
M 22 : e - L
N | ) N
Name of Principal __Residential Address SSN __DboB
L —_— : : — | e
Title and or Position _Percentage of Ownership Director Us Citizen MA Resident
I ]| [ Ore O | |Ores Ome | [Ores Ono
Name of Principal _ Residential Address = SSN . bos
| ‘ ' | [
. L o I | I
Title and or Position ~ Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
| | . ’.___.-_ .| - T : he—
o | | (O O | [Ores O | [ Ores O |
Name of Principal Residential Address _ SSN ~ bos -
. |
| I— . : = - 11
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director Us Citizen MA Resident
[ T T B 1 e — _ -
, | OYes ONo OYes Oﬂo I OYes ONO .
| | Al J | = N2
Name of Principal Besidential Address SSN DOB
J L ) |
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director Us Citizen MA Resident

CRIMINAL HISTORY .

OYes ONO OYes ONo

| OYes ONo

Has any individuat identified above ever been convicted of a State, Federal or Military Crime?
If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.

13B. EXISTING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS AND INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

Ores Oro

LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 13A, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages; and or have an active management agreement with any other licensees?

Yes |:| No D If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below,

Name

License Type License Name

Municipality o



APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

,Adam R. Youssef | the: Clsole proprietor; L] partner; corporate principal; L] LLC/LLP manager

Authorized Signatary

[AM Market Inc |
of! SEet T -

Name of the Entity/Corporation

hereby submit this application (hereinafter the “Application”), to the local licensing authority {the “LLA”) and the Alcohalic
Beverages Control Commission (the “ABCC” and together with the LLA collectively the “Licensing Authorities”) for approval.

i do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that | have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the
Application, and as such affirm that all statements and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief
{ further submit the following to be true and accurate:

(1) | understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the
Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying
documents in reaching its decision;

{2) | state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state
and local laws and regulations;

(3) | understand that while the Application is pending, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
information submitted therein, 1 understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in

disapproval of the Application;

{4) 1 understand that upon approval of the Application, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
ownership as approved by the Licensing Authorities. | understand that failure to give such notice to the
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted;

{5) | understand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license;

(6) | understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license;

{7) I understand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or
consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval

of the Licensing Authorities;

(8) | understand that the licensee's failure to operate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements and
representations made in the Application may result in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the

Application was submitted; and

(9 | understand that any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application ar
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted.

(10} | confirm that the applicant corporation and each individual listed in the ownership section of the application is in
good standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth
relating to taxes, reporting of employces and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

Signature: | ABY M"' Date:‘ 2 /4 /Qo 25_ -

Title: Preéiden_t )




CORPORATE VOTE

AM Market Inc

The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of | R
Entity Name

duly voted to apply to the Licensing Authority of M|ddleton ‘and the
Csty/‘Town

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commissicnon | June 26, 2025 |
Date of Meeting

For the following transactions {Check all that apply):

D New Licehse D Change of Location D Change of Class fie. Anrual  Seasonal) D Change Corparate Structure (.e. Cora 7 1L()
Transfet of License DAlteration of Licensed Premises l:l Change of License Type (i.e. cu / restaurant) D Pledge of Collateral 6.e. Licerme/Stock)
[:I Change of Manager [:] Change Corporate Name D Change of Category {i.e. Al Alcobot/Wine, Mat) D Jhanagement/Operating Agreement
Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest Issuance/ Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder [] Change of Hours
Directors/LLC Managers (LLC Members/ LLP Partners,

Trustees) D Other L ‘ ] D Change of DBA

“VOTED: To authorize Adam R Youssef

Name of Person

to sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and
do all things required to have the application granted.”

“YOTED: To appoint !Adam R. Youssef

Name of Liquor License Manager

as its manager of record, and hereby grant him or her with full authority and control of the
premises described in the license and authority and control of the conduct of all business
therein as the licensee itself could in any way have and exercise if it were a natural person
residing in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.”

For Corporations ONLY

A true copy attest, A true copy attest,
‘ 6 / /
M_W e M
Corporate Officer /LLC Manager Signature Corporatjon Clerk's Slgnature
Mﬂ\f &
A \ b LA - fﬁ 3 A ﬂ
Cfdime B Yoassef _fﬁ??”&%‘a . "5’«?#% i

(Print Name) {Print Name)



MA SOC Filing Number: 202555916340  Date: 6/25/2025 12:29:25 PM

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, William Francis Galvin
Corporations Division

Cne Ashburton Place - Floor 17, Boston MA 02108-1512 | Phone: 617-727-9640
Articles of Organization

Minimum Filing Fee:

(General Laws, Chapter 156D, Section 2.02; 950 CMR 113.16) $250.00
i ldentification Number; 001897583 {(number will be assigned)
ARTICLE I

The exact name of the corporation is:

AM MARKET INC

ARTICLE 11

Unless the articles of organization otherwise provide, all corporations formed pursuant to G.L. C156D
' . have the purpose of engaging in any lawful business. Specify if you want a more limited purpose:

ARTICLE III

State the total number of shares and par value, if any, of each class of stock that the corporation is
authorized to issue. All corporations must authorize stock. If only one class or series Is authorized, it

is not necessary to specify any particular designation.

] ROy

CNP o 10,600 $0 1,000

eied Ry e s ———y

! ARTICLE 1V

If more than one class of stock is authorized, state a distinguishing designation for each class. Prior
to the issuance of any shares of a class, if shares of another class are outstanding, the corporation
must provide a description of the preferences, voting powers, qualifications, and special or relative
rights or privileges of that class and of each other class of which shares are outstanding and of
each series then established within any class.

NOT APPLICABLE.

ARTICLE V

The restrictions, if any, imposed by the articles of organization upon the transfer of shares of stock
of any class are:

ANY STOCKHOLDER, INCLUDING THE HEIRS, ASSIGNS, EXECUTORS OR ADMINISTRATORS OF A
DECEASED STOCKHOLDER, DESIRING TO SELL OR TRANSFER SUCH STOCK OWNED BY HIM OR
THEM, SHALL FIRST OFFER IT TO THE CORPORATION THROUGH THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN THE

FOLLOWING MANNER:




HE SHALL NOTIFY THE DIRECTOR OF HIS DESIRE TO SELL OR TRANSFER BY NOTICE IN WHICH
NOTICE SHALL CONTAIN THE PRICE AT WHICH HE 1S WILLING TO SELL OR TRANSFER AND THE

NAME OF ONE ARBITRATOR. THE DIRECTORS SHALL, WITHIN THIRTY DAYS THEREAFTER EITHER

ACCEPT THE OFFER, OR BY NOTICE TO HIM IN WRITING, NAME A SECOND ARBITRATOR, AND
THESE TWO SHALL NAME A THIRD. IT SHALL THEN BE THE DUTY OF THE ARBITRATORS TO

ASCERTAIN THE VALUE OF THE STOCK, AND IF ANY ARBITRATOR SHALL NEGLECT OR REFUSE TO

APPEAR AT ANY MEETING APPOINTED BY THE ARBITRATORS, A MAJORITY MAY ACT IN THE
ABSENCE OF SUCH ARBITRATOR,

AFTER THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE OFFER, OR THE REPORT OF THE ARBITRATORS AS TO THE VALUE
OF THE STOCK, THE DIRECTORS SHALL HAVE SIXTY (60) DAYS WITHIN WHICH TO PURCHASE THE
SAME, AT SUCH VALUATION, BUT IF AT THE EXPIRATION OF SIXTY {60) DAYS, THE CORPORATION
SHALL NOT HAVE EXERCISED THE RIGHT SO TO PURCHASE, THE OWNER OF THE STOCK SHALL BE

AT LIBERTY TO DISPOSE OF THE SAME IN ANY MANNER HE MAY SEE FIT,
| NO SHARES OF STOCK SHALL BE SOLD OR TRANSFERRED ON THE BOOKS OF THE CORPORATION
UNTIL THESE PROVISIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH, BUT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MAY IN

ANY PARTICULAR INSTANCE WAIVE THE REQUIREMENTS.

ARTICLE VI

| Other tawful provisions, and if there are no provisions, this article may be teft blank.

ARTICLE VII

The effective date of organization shall be the date and time the articles were received for
filing if the articles are not rejected within the time prescribed by law. If a later effective date
is desired, specify such date, which may not be later than ninety (90) days from the date and

time of filing
| Later Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): Time (HH:MM)

b

( ARTICLE VIII

|
!
| The information contained in Article VIII is not a permanent part of the articles of organization.

a,b. The street address of the initial registered office of the corporation in the commonwealth
and the name of the initial registered agent at the registered office:

Agent name: ADAM R. YOUSEFF

Nurmber and 251 SOUTH MAIN STREET

street:

Address 2:

City or town: MIDDLETON State: MA Zip code: 01949

¢. The names and street addresses of the individuals who will serve as the initial directors,
president, treasurer and secretary of the corporation (an address need not be specified if the
business address of the officer or director is the same as the principal office location):

PRESIDENT ADAM R. YOUSSEF TEWKSBURY, MA
Ul0/9 von

TREASURER MARYAM ABDALLA " TEWKSBURY, MA
01876 USA B

SECRETARY MARYAM ABDALLA TEWKSBURY, MA
01876 UsSA

DIRECTOR ADAM R. YOUSSEF TEWKSBURY, MA

uLs/b USA

|




DIRECTOR MARYAM ABDALLA N * TEWKSBURY, MA |
; 01876 USA |

= = e

L. —— e e

d. The fiscal year end (i.e., tax year) of the corporation:

December 31

| e. A brief description of the type of business in which the corporation intends to engage:

PACKAGE AND CONVENIENCE STORE.

f, The street address (post office boxes are not acceptable) of the principal office of the
corporation:

| Number and
i street:
| Address 2:
City or town: TEWKSBURY State: MA Zip 01876
code:
~ Country: UNITED STATES
| )

| g. Street address where the records of the corporation required to be kept in the Commonwealth
are focated (post office boxes are not acceptable): |

| Number and
street:

| Address 2:
| City or town: TEWKSBURY State: MA Zip code: 01876
| Country: UNITED STATES
!

Which is:

¥ its principal office {71 an office of its transfer agent

! [Jan office of its secretary/assistant secretary [ its registered office

Signed this 25 Day of June, 2025 at 12:06 PM by the incorporator(s). (If an existing corporation is
acting as incorporator, type in the exact name of the business entity, the state or other jurisdiction
where it was incorporated, the name of the person signing on behalf of said business entity and the
title he/she holds or other authority by which such action is taken,)

ADAM R. YOUSSEF |



MA SOC Filing Number: 202555916340  Date: 6/25/2025 12:29:25 PM

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

I hereby certify that, upon examination of this document, duly submitted to me, it appears
that the provisions of the General Laws relative to corporations have been complied with,
and I hereby approve said articles; and the filing fee having been paid, said articles are

deemed to have been filed with me on:

June 25, 2025 12:29 PM

/1
. D [ /
) : - ‘ d’r/,’é’?/lr &, !
B v JOP0-~ A VR,

WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN

Secretary of the Commonwealth



DIVISION USE ONLY S _

REQUEY'ED B |

Comnonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150

CORIREQUEST FORM

JEAN M. LORIZIO, E5Q.
CHATRMAN

The Alcohoalic Beverages Control Commission ("ABCC") has been certified by the Criminal History Systems Board to access

conviction and pending Criminal Offender Record Information ("CORI"). For the purpose of approving each shareholder, owner,
licensee or applicant for an alcoholic beverages license, I understand that a criminal record check will be conducted on me, pursuant

1o the above. The information below is correct to the best of my knowledge.

ABCCLICENSE INFORMATION = ———l B . . S
i — —_— — - —_—
ABCC NUMBER: | 90155PK0704 LICENSEE NAME:lAM Market Inc CITY/TOWN: | Middieton
|ﬂFEXIEﬂ$"GLICENSE(I ‘ — = _ _ I .o E ——— — ' - —— -
APPLICANT INFORMATION _ - - - .
—— = =——= = = —
LAST NAME: F)ussef FIRST NAME: [Adam MIDOLE NAME: [Reda Farag
MAIDEN NAME ORALIAS ir APPLICABLE): [Vasser Reda Farag Youssef PLACE OF BIRTH:  |Egypt
DATE OF BIRTH: | | ssN: l . 1D THEFT INDEX PIN {IF APPLICABLE): [N/A
MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME: rMossed | DRIVER'S LICENSE : | I STATE LIC. ISSUED: ‘ Massachusetts
GENDER: |MALE | HEIGHT: |5 I [5 | WEIGHT: 455 W EYECOLOR:  |grown
CURRENT ADDRESS: |
i _——— - - - ——— —_ -.I ; 1 —_— —-——‘ ——
CITY/TOWN: Tewksbury | STATE:[MA | ztp: !01876
FORMER ABDRESS:
CY/TOWN: |Gloucester | state: [MA zp; 01930
PRINT AND SIGN _ — e
| ] . 7 - i
PRINTED NAWME: ‘A_dam R. Youssef | APPLICANT/EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: {, & m -
NOTARY INFORMATION o o = B — -

: R
On this l A\A g 'F-G:‘ 2061 before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared iAdam R. Youssef |
i 4 - . p— !

W%
tiname of document signer), proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which wer\ 7, )/3! Fee , "o -‘-;"f @ ‘l)_.‘-

{to be the person whosz name is sighed on the preceding of attached document, and ackncy'f’edg m Ahat (hv; j-"'r e} su-‘:“ / it voluntarily for.
/4

/ ,,___6_4/

its stated purpose.
purp — pa / =

7 ,‘4’1 o
F T

=

/ Z NOTARY

— i T SN N, Y S

} -

é Q Thomas T. Truax
Notary Public

|

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS !
My Commission Expires
_J_unuary 17, 2031

I

T SCMATUAE OF (R AUTRONZED) wFL it

The QLI ideatth Thett indes PO Numbed Is to be completed by those appiiants that have bren Ksied a0 identily Pheft
#ix Number by the DO Cetified agenclet are renuired to provide ak apalcweft the opportunily te kndyge trm

Intceraticn 1o antyre thie seewry of Ihe COR: request protwas. AL COR( ceguest formt that indude this feid sre|

ven.sired to be submitied ¢o the OLIL wia mall o by far to [617] 6604614,



Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Aleaholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Strect, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150

JEAN M. I.D;UZI(), ESQ. CORI REQUEST FORM

CHAIRMAN

The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission ("ABCC") has been certified by the Criminal History Systems Board to access
conviction and pending Criminal Offender Record Information ("CORI"). For the purpose of approving cach sharcholder, owner,
licensee or applicant for an alcoholic beverages license, I understand that a criminal record check will be conducted on me, pursuant
to the above. The information below is correct to the best of my knowledge.

ABCC LICENSE INFORMAT ION — S = —

ABCC NUMBER: | 90155PKG704 UICENSEE NAME: | AM Market Inc | cm/mwn Mnddlelon
UF EXISTING LICENSEE]) _ ’ I o = e ——— =
APPLICANT INFORMATION — R —— W
r —————————— —_——— 4 —
LAST NAME: |Abdalla ‘ FIRST NAME: Maryam , MIDDLE NAME: |Azer
MAIDEN NAME OR ALIAS [If APPLICABLE}: | Abdalla PLACE OF BIRTH: Egypt
. e —— S
DATE OF BIRTH: - J SSN: l 1D THEFT INDEX PIN (IF APPUCABLE): f N/A
MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME: |Elia : DRIVER'S LICENSE #: [ STATE LIC. ISSUED: |Massachusetts
GENDER; [FEMALE ‘ HEIGHT: |5 | IS WEIGHT: {145 EYE COLOR: [Brown ;
L ———] | | . . J L = R — p—
CURRENT ADDRESS:
— I f | =— -
CITY/TOWN: i Tewksbury | STATE:‘MA ap;  |01826
fORMER ADDRESS: "
CITY/TOWN: Gloucester | STATE: ‘MA |2 01930
PRINT AND SIGN . _ I S —
— - —_—
PRINTEDNAME: Maryam Abdalla APPLICANT/EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: | P
— — — : - - - — |
|NOTA8)_"INFORMATION B . I —— —
| On this [ /_; “;4- ﬁ 7 8 ;f" | before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared ’Maryam Abdalla

|
(name of document signer), proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were A M’Tl 7 c{ ,27 v [ a g

‘ta be the person whase name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknow!e,r“d to, fﬁe tha} Iue,l/)’e] sugnedfn/vomntanly for

its stated purpose. : r J / : =
a / (G,
| 7
_""./’_ o
| ) B - _ L NOTARY o
'/.! -.’.
i
L”r
a% w‘\&. e o
DIVISIONUSECNLY % T"'°""88 T.Truax |
= = - = Notary p
ALOUESTED Br: } @ COM:;ONW ALTH gF M‘:grs':cuusms
ONAURE OF COR-SUTHORIZEDEMPLOYEE - L
SEONAURL OF CORT-AL DEMALGYEE I'I y COmmlgsmn Expires

The DCH Idenity Thaft Index Fitd Numbe: s 1o be taeraisied By thase Anpolv-anks that have been hauad sn ldenlity Theft s Ja nuar
PiN Number by the OCA Cort¥ies agenrips dre required 1o prowide 3K appitants the ocportunby 1o include 17 - R ————— Y 17| 2031
nfaem3lion ta ensuee the aceulicy of the CORI requenl protess. AL CORI regurst forms that inchade thiy fefd are R —— —— ;
required to bir submitted 1o the DO via mui’ o by fx o [617) 8604832, ) s



ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT made this_]%_ day of June, 2025, by and between JRS Business
LLC, a Massachusetts limited liability company, hereinafter referred to as SELLER, and
Adam Youssgf and MaryamAbdalla of 1022 South Strect, Tewksbury, Massachusctts 01876
or their corporate or LLC nominee, hereinafter referred to as BUYER.

WHEREAS. the SELLER is the owner of a convenience and package store business
known as the Middleton Beer, Wine, Tobacco & More located at 251 South Main Street,
Middleton Massachusetts, (the "Business"); and

WHEREAS, SELLER desires to sell to the BUYER and the BUYER desires to
purchase from the SELLER, the Business upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set
forth,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of One ($1.00) Dollar and other valuable
consideration by each of the parties hereto to the other paid, the receipt of which s hereby
_ acknowledged, and of the covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties have
agreed and by these presents do hereby agree as follows:

1. SALE OF CERTAIN ASSETS. The SELLER agrees to sell and the
BUYER agrees to buy the following, hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Assets”.

() PERSONAL PROPERTY. All personal property now owned by the
SELLER, and used or usable in connection with the Business, including without limitmg the
generality of the foregoing, all furniture, fixtures and equipment, more particularly described
in Exhibit A attached hereto (“Personal Property”).

(b)  LICENSES. All trapsferable licenses and permits issued to the SELLER
including annual package store wines and malt beverages license, ABCC No. 90155-PK-
0704.

(©) Goodwill including the right to the use of the name "Middleton Beer, Wine,
Tobacco & More" or any variant thereof.

(d)  Any rights SELLER may have in the telephone number(s) and
websites/domain names of the Business.

(e) INVENTORY. Inventory of the Business.

§39) Social media including websites, domain names and Facebook, including



passwords.

The Assets shall be transferred by a general Bill of Sale of the SELLER conveying free
from all claims, licns and encumbrances, all of the assets to be sold pursuant to the terms
hereof. The BUYER shall not assume any liability of the SELLER, including any current
contracts between SELLER and vendors, unless expressly set forth herein.

2. EXCLUSIONS. (a) The following items of personal property are excluded
from this sale: cash, accounts receivable, corporate records, minute books, income or
corporate excise tax refurns relating thereto, bank records, monthly or annual accounting
reporis or accounts payable vouchers, paid checks, general operating and receivable ledgers,
cash receipt books, federal and state employee earnings reports, payroll records, journals
and other similar books and records, for any period or periods prior to the closing date.

3. PURCHASE PRICE. (a) For the said Bill of Sale, conveyance and transfer,
the BUYER shall pay the total sum of Eighty Thousand ($80,000.00) Dollars as follows: (i)
Five Thousand and 00/100 ($5,000.00) Dollars as a deposit upon the execution of this
Agreement, (ii) the balance of Seventy-Five Thousand ($75,000.00) Dollars by certified,

bank, or treasurer’s check, IOLTA conveyancing account check or wire at the time of

closing. .
(b) ADDITION TO PURCHASE PRICE. Immediately prior to the

closing, the parties agree to take an inventory of the goods/products located at the Business

premises. The parties shall share equally the costs associated with the taking of a
professional inventory service. The parties shall mutually agree upon the identity of the
person or entity who or which shall conduct such inventory. The value of the inventory shall
be calculated by determining the SELLER s retail price of such inventory less 35%.
SELLER’S retail prices shall remain substantially unchanged from the date of this
Agreement to the closing date. The BUYER shall bave the right to refuse inventory that is
expired, damaged, out of code or not generally sold in a package or convenience store. The
inventory value so calculated shall also be paid as follows: Ten Thousand ($10,000.00)
Dollars by a certified, bank or treasurer’s check at the time of closing and the balance
within six (6) weeks after the closing.

(c) OTHER ADJUSTMENTS. Pro rata adjustments shall be made at

the time of the closing for all prepaid items including rent, prepaid rent and security



deposits, if any license fees, personal property taxes and all prepaid contracts, if any.

(d)  Ten Thousand ($10,000.00) Dollars of the SELLER’s net sales
proceeds shall be held in escrow by Thomas T. Truax, Esquire for thirty (30) days following
the closing to ensure that all alcohol distributors are paid. The SELLER hereby authorizes
Attorney Truax to disburse from this escrow all sums required to pay any outstanding debts
to said distributors. Upon the expiration of the said thirty (30) day period, Attorney Truax is
hereby authorized to return any unused sales proceeds to the SELLER.

4, REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS OF SELLER. The SELLER
warrants, represents and covenants the following:
(@)  The SELLER is the owner of and has good and marketable title to the

Assets.
(b) The SELLER has complied with all laws, rules and regulations of the city,

state and federal governments.

(¢)  The SELLER has not entered into any contract to sell or mortgage this
Business or any portion thereof.

(d)  SELLER is not in default with respect to any order, writ, injunction, decree
or demand of any court or federal, state, municipal or other governmental agency,
commission or instrumentality; there is no litigation, proceeding or governmental
investigation pending or threatened against or relating to SELLER or its properties, business
or the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or their employees in reference to
actions taken by them in such capacities; nor is there any basis known to SELLER for any
such litigation, proceeding or investigation.

(6)  The Bill of Sale and instruments of assignment to be delivered at the closing
will transfer to the BUYER all the personal property, equipment, fixtures furnishings
appliances, inventory, licenses, permiits, rights to the telephone number and goodwill used
by SELLER in the conduct of the Business as hereinbefore described.

D The Bill of Sale will state that this conveyance and transfer is free from all
encumnbrances and will contain the usual warranties of title.

(g)  No judgments, postings, liens, or debts, of any kind or nature, will be
outstanding at the closing against the SELLER or against the Business. SELLER shall

provide BUYER with a complete list of its beer and wine suppliers, including account



numbers, at least five (5) days prior to the closing.

(h)  As of the closing date, all of the Personal Property will be in good operating
condition and the Business premises will be in substantially the same condition it is now,
reasonable wear and tear and usual customary business variation excepted. The BUYER
reserves the right to inspect the Personal Property and Business premises within 24 hours of
the time of closing to ensure compliance herewith.

() The SELLER has all licenses and permits necessary for the operation of said
Business and said licenses and permits will be in good standing at the time of closing.

()  Neither this Agreement, nor any other document, certificate or statement
furnished to BUYER by or on behalf of SELLER in connection with the transaction
contemplated hereby contains any untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state a
material factor necessary in order to make the statements contained herein not misleading.

(k)  Upuntil the closing date, the Business shall be conducted as it has in the past
and inventory levels and current operating hours maintained.

5. CLOSING DATE. The closing date for this Agreement and completion of
transfers hereunder, shall be within ten (10) days after all licenses and permits have been
approved and obtained, and shall take place at the office of the BUYER'’S attorney unless
some other date and place is mutually agreed upon by all parties hereto. In any event, the
closing date shall be no later than 120 days from the date of this Agreement. Provided,
however, in the event that said wines and malt beverages license has not been transferred but
the transfer has been approved by the Beverly Licensing Board and is merely awaiting
ABCC approval, then the closing date may be extended for a period of up to 30 days. Itis
agreed that time is of the essence of this Agreement.

6. INSURANCE. The assets shall be adequately insured by SELLER against
fire and loss due to other casualty prior to the closing date as herein provided and a valid
policy shall be duly in force.

7. RISK OF LOSS. The SELLER assumes all risks of destruction, loss or
damage due to fire or other casualty up to the date of closing and in the event that any such
loss occurs prior to the closing, the BUYER shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
by written notice to the SELLER and all payments made hereunder shall be forthwith

refunded and all other obligations of all parties hereto shall cease and this Agreement shall



be void and without recourse to the parties hereto.
8. ACCEPTANCE OF BILL OF SALE. Except as herein otherwise provided,
the acceptance of the Bill of Sale by the BUYER or his nominee shall be deemed to be a full

performance and discharge of every agreement and obligation herein contained or
expressed, except such as are by the express terms hereof to be performed after the delivery

of the instruments of transfer and the payment of the purchase price.
9. SURVIVAL OF REPRESENTATION. All representations, warranties, and

agreements made by the SELLER in both this Agreement or pursuant hereto, except as
otherwise expressly stated, shall survive the closing for 2 period of six (6) months.
10.  POSSESSION OF BUSINESS PREMISES. Full possession of the Business

premises, free of all tenants and occupants and all personal property, except as herein

provided, is to be delivered on the Closing Date.

11.  EXTENSION OF TIME. If the SELLER shall be unable to give title ot to
make conveyance or to deliver possession of the Business premises and the Assets, all as
herein stipulated or if at the time of the delivery of the Bills of Sale as said time may have
been extended as provided herein, the Business premises do not conform with the provisions
hereof, then the SELLER shall use reasonable efforts to remove any defects in title, or to
deliver possession as provided herein, or to make the said premises conform to the
provisions hereof, as the case may be, in which event the SELLER shall give written notice
thereto to BUYER at or before the time for performance hereunder, and thereupon the time
for performance hereof shall be extended for a period of thirty (30) days or to the final day
of the Buyer’s commitment, whichever is sooner. If at the expiration of the extended time
the SELLER shall have failed so to remove any defect in title, deliver possession, 10 make
the Business premises and Assets conform, as the case may be, all as herein agreed, then at
the BUYER's option, any payments made under this Agreement shall be forthwith refunded
and all other obligations of all parties hereto shall cease and this Agreement shall be void
and without recourse to the parties hereto. The BUYER shall have the election at cither the
original or any extended time for performance to take such title as the SELLER can deliver
to the said Premises and Assets in their then condition and to pay therefor the purchase price
without deduction, in which case the SELLER shall convey such title. Any other extensions

of this Agreement shall be in writing signed by both parties hereto. The SELLER shall not



be obligated to expend more than $2,000.00 to comply with the provisions of this paragraph.
2.  USE OF PURCHASE MONEY TO CLEAR TITLE. To enable the
SELLER to make conveyance as herein provided, the SELLER may at the time of the

delivery of the Bill of Sale and other mstruments of transfer, use the purchase money or any
portion thereof to clear title of any or all encumbrances; PROVIDED, that all instruments so
procured are recorded simultancously with the delivery of the Bill of Sale or in the case of
institutional lenders, reasonably thereafter in accordance with customary conveyancing
practices.

13.(a) SELLER'S INDEMNITY. The SELLER, Ranjan Sarker, Sukantho Halder
and Jitttom Kumar agree to indemnify, defend and save harmless the BUYER against any

loss, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, which the BUYER may incur
or sustain by reason of any claims and/or litigation made against the BUYER for any
obligation incurred by the SELLER up to the time of closing, as a result of which the
BUYER may become or becomes liable. The SELLER shall be given reasonable
opportunity to settle or litigate said liability claim against the BUYER so long as within
thirty days of notification by BUYER of such a claim against him, SELLER shall pay the
claim or obligation or commence defense against said claim or obligation at SELLER’S sole
cost and expense which shall include attomey’s fees and costs. The SELLER represents to
the BUYTR that there are no creditors of the Business, and if there are any, the SELLER
shall immediately pay all creditors in full for bills incurred up to the date of closing. Under
no circumstance is BUYER, under and pursuant to this Agreement, responsible for any of
SELLER’S debt on assets which are being sold to BUYER under and pursuant to this
Agreement. SELLER and BUYER expressly state herein that BUYER is not assuming any
of SELLER’S debt, of any kind or nature, on the assets which are being sold under and
pursuant to this Agreement of otherwise. The terms of the within paragraph shall expressly
survive the closing without any time limitation.

(b) BUYER’S INDEMNITY. The BUYER agrees to indemnify and save harmless
the SELLER against any loss, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees,
which the SELLER may incur or sustain by reason of any claims made against the SELLER
for any obligation incurred by the BUYER subsequent to the time of closing as a result of
which the SELLER becomes liable. The BUYER shall be given reasonable opportunity to



settle or litigate said liability claim against the SELLER so long as within thirty days of
written notification by SELLER of such a claim against him, BUYER shall pay the claim or
obligation or commence defense against said claim or obligation. The terms of the within
paragraph shall expressly survive the closing without any time limitation.

14. CONDITIONS OF SALE. The closing contemplated by this Agreement is
specifically contingent upon the following:

(a)  The BUYER obtaining all licenses and permits issued to by the Town of
Middieton and Commonwealth of Massachusetts necessary to conduct the same business as
is presently being conducted at the Business premises. This includes obtaining the
approvals of all state and local authorities, including without limitation, Massachusetts State
Lottery Commission, local licensing agency and ABCC. BUYER shall assume and pay all
costs associated therewith, BUYER shall diligently pursue its Application for Transfer of
License with the Licensing Board. SELLER shall provide BUYER with 2 Certificate of
Good Standing from the Department of Revenue and 2 Certificate of Compliance from the
Department of Unemployment Assistance within 20 days from the date of execution of this
Agreement.

(b)  The BUYER, within thirty (30) days after the date of this Agreement,
obtaining a new written lease with terms and conditions satisfactory to the BUYER or if the
current lease is satisfactory to the BUYER, a satisfactory written assignment of lease with
the landlord’s written consent thereto. In any event, the SELLER and any guarantor shall be
released from any further liability or obligation under said current Lease.

If any of these conditions are not satisfied, then at the option of either the BUYER or
the SELLER, this Agreement may be terminated, whereupon any payments made under this
Agreement shall be forthwith refunded and all other obligations of the parties hercto shall
cease and this Agreement shall be void without recourse of the parties hereto.

15. CLOSING DOCUMENTS.

At the closing and as a condition precedent to the payment of the purchase

price provided for in Section 3 of the Agreement the Seller shall deliver to the Buyer the

following documents:
(a) A Bill of Sale conveying good and clear title to the Assets with the

usual warranties of title in accordance with this agreement, free from all encumbrances.



()  Certificate of Good Standing issued by the Massachusetts Secretary
of the Commonwealth dated no earlier than 30 days prior to the closing date.

(©) A Certificate of Good Standing issued by the Massachusetis
Department of Revenue dated no earlier than 30 days prior to the closing date.

(d A vote of all the membership interests of the SELLER entitled to
vote authorizing the sale of the Business to the BUYER.

(¢  Any other documents reasonably required by the BUYER's counsel
in order to effectuate the transfer contemplated herein.

16. BENEFIT. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of

the parties hereto and their respective Successors, assigns, heirs and legal representatives,
provided that neither party shall assign any of its right hereunder without the prior written

consent of the other.
17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: MODIFICATION. This Agreement is to take

effect as a sealed instrument and sets forth the entire agreement between the parties relative

to the subject matters hereof and may be cancelled or modified only by a written instrument
executed by the parties. No prior or contemporaneous oral agreements shall contradict or
vary any provision contained herein. This is an integrated Agreement relative to the subject
matter to which Agreement is made herein.

18, MASSACHUSETTS CONTRACT. This Agreement shall be governed by

the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and may be executed in any number of

counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered is an original, but all of which
together shall constitute one instrument.

19.  EXPENSES. Except where provided otherwise, all expenses of each party
hereto, including without limitation, fees and expenses of their legal counsel, accounts and
employees, or other representatives, incurred in connection with the negotiation and
performance of this Agreement shall be borne and paid by such party.

20. SUBSEQUENT DOCUMENTS. All parties hereto agree, from time to

time, afier closing, to execute, acknowledge and deliver such other instruments as it may

reasonably be required by any party to this Agreement in order to give full effect to any of

the provisions hereof, as the same may have been modified to the date of closing.



21. BROKERS. The BUYER and the SELLER represent and warrant to each
other that neither party has contacted any broker in connection with this transaction. The
BUYER agrees to indemnify the SELLER against, and to hold it harmless from any claim,
loss, damage, cost or liability for any brokerage commission or fee which may be asserted
against it as a result of the BUYER contacting any other broker in connection with this
transaction. The SELLER agrees to indemnify the BUYER against, and to hold the
BUYER harmless from, any claim, loss, damage, cost or liability for any brokerage
commission or fee which may be assessed against the BUYER as a result of the SELLER
contacting any other broker in connection with this transaction.

22. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in
three (3) counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original and ail of which
together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

23.  CORONAVIRUS. The time for performance may be extended by either
party by written notice for an Excused Delay which material affects the party’s ability to
close. As used herein as Excused Delay meang a delay caused by an Act of God, declared
state of emergency or public health emergency, pandemic (specifically including COVID-
19), government mandated quarantine, war, acts of terrorism, and/or order of government or
civil, or military authorities. Notwithstanding the foregoing, said extension shall ot exceed
sixty (30) days.

24. DEPOSITS, All deposits made hereunder shall be held in escrow by
Thomas T. Truax, Esquire, as escrow agent subject to the terms of this Agreement and shall
be duly accounted for at the time for performance of this agreement. In the event of any
disagreement between the parties, the escrow agent shall retain all deposits made under this
Agreement pending written instructions mutually given by the SELLER and the BUYER, or
by final order of a Court of competent jurisdiction.

25.  BUYER'S DEFAULT - DAMAGES. In the event the BUYER shall fail to

purchase the Business and Assets under the terms hereof, and the SELLER is not in default

under this Agrecment, then, in that event, all deposits made hereunder by the BUYER shall
be retained by the SELLER as liquidated damages for said non-performance, in lieu of any
other remedies which the SELLER may have at law or in equity.



26.  NOTICES. Unless otherwise provided herein, all notices, requests, demands
and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly given if faxed, emailed, hand-delivered or mailed by certified mail, return receipt
requested or by recognized overnight courier to: Middleton Beer, Wine, Tobacco & More,

251 South Main Street, Middleton, Massachusetts 01949, fax:
email: ~,ifto SELLER, and Thomas T. Truax,

Esquire, 530 Loring Avenue, Suite 101, Salem, Massachusetts 01970, fax (978) 741-2020,

tiruax@comcast.net if to BUYER.
27. NON-COMPETITION, The SELLER, Ranjan Sarker, Sukantho Halder and

Jittom Kumar shall execute at closing a Non-Competition Agreement whereby they agree

not to directly or indirectly own, operate, participate in or engage in a substantially similar
business within a radius of five (5) miles from the Business premises for a period of five (5)

years.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have placed their hands and seals on the day

and year first above written.

WITNESS: SELLER:
JRS Business LLC
L) ofufors
— _ B)’ -rf{},. //"—i ——
Ranjan Sarkdr, Manager
WITNESS: 7/‘%
. . _ By: ,EEJ}*’/ 06 -14-2025
Sukantho Halder, Manager
WITNESS:

By: ?}/ﬂﬂf Urhr b6~ Hi-2025

Jittom Kumar, Manager

10



WITNESS: BUYER:

Y ok 6/ 14725

Yasser Youssef

WITNESS: BUYER:

M £]14(25

Maryam Abdalla

11



&m:‘-.:.’.,, e I E—— B — e ’
KLy . — —— 1 E
- e .'_-:‘-"]I" 1' ';ﬂ! c_:“'j '| i

! r _B.\w.'-a-..._. AY
TyneTypailipo CodelCoindChdiae Plupon tofHa. v
i usAS e 08589&3

Sumamc/NomApetiaos

YOUSSEF

Given namesPrénemaiNombre

ADAM R

CGEEEMORT  PAIARTENC

e ef prtifligs de nmsanéo'k.umt d

‘g‘{-i-‘;ﬁ;‘:; .!I . !}Eesdyul:mhdadﬂiw' “ adee;:;hlncwn | & g} ‘

‘ﬁ; i ” ” _ ..ﬁ ‘Et?o”xgu!pzngg?ﬁ awurmon?tfn de udw o ¥ b X
f : JNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE |
L% P<USAYOUSSEF<<AOAM<R<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< :
£ ,40858943?OUSASbG?OSéMSZ‘l128910922669\<268972




Petition for Name Change USCIS
Form N-661

Department of Homcland Secutity

V.3, Citizenship and Immigration Services
e E
o
Kame of Conrt i

United States District Court, District of Massachusetts

A-063785127

F =5 S vy

T oL e

‘Information About You {Peétitioncr)
As parl of the naam!lzanon process, you have the opportunity o legally change your natne, Please mmplete Tem Namber lines 1 ~ 8.

{Typa or print clearly.)

1. Full and Correct Name (Current Name)
{Given Name (First Name) Middle Name Family Name (Last Name)
YASSER REDA FARAG YOQUSSEFR
2. Mailing Address
Street Number and Name City or Town Stete Z2ip Code
TEWKSBURY MA (1876-2322

3. Country of Citizenship or Nationality 4, Dateof Binth (mm/ddiyyyy) 5. Al i A-Number)
Eaypt
i any unlav o of law

6. 1 certify that I am not seeking a change of name for any unlawful purpose such as the

enforcement.

7. 1 petition the court to change my name to:
Fg'st Name BE Middle Name Last Name
ADAM B YOUSSEF

8, Signature and Date ;
e X Date (muw/thyyyy)

Signature of Pertition (Use your current name)
072372022

Certification of'Name Change ' e A
RZ4D22
{mm.'dd!(wy

Sigmature of Clerk ROBERT N. F ﬁQF‘:.ELL (_ mj;oy’ th,_ gj&’w@

e

Impurmm Infarmation . _
Your copy of this petitian, slong with your Cuﬁﬂente of Nannnlhaﬁon. whiuh you will reneive upoR
will verify (hat you elested to chang® yow name. Yoor Certificate of Matura{lxation bears your new nat

court.

! centify that the nbovs petition was granted by the court on this date,

mkmgdieoaxhohﬁeg\m
o a5 changed per arder of the

e

Form N~6b" 0‘120" 16



. ASSP08T 2y DRI EHSD STE TS QI £
. s Tppafiges 0 Pasa ot Na N wrnMam

- A0BS89438

SmnMom:‘Amlﬁdy;
ABDALLA .
Grvran nemesiPreconu Nombras R SR, F : .

MARYAM AZAR SALfB‘ !

N»hunaift)'mu‘gnalﬂwhcb ahits

w ¥

A F '...:):;‘-IL'E;; _-, _ E
 Place of binhiLisu de naissmae&ugav da® mt&tﬂn&mc ;

S0 Date of ssee/Date do tétivianceiFecha de exml. lon L i ! g

&) 29NOV o000 i b oo B (D)

Jate of expiranen/Data d oxp!r,troaul-o«.ha Ui el "‘- . . &% ‘. -
28 NOV 2032 | .
fuatheriyrfnontélAutongad ¥ .

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE
P<USAABDALLA<<MARYAM<KAZARKSALIBLLLLLLLLLLLLL

A085894381USAB8809243F3211289109226692<214792




i~ Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank® E Bap MRARTG ASLOGLENT

YASSKFR BENA EARA YOUSSEF Page:
Statement Period: Ja

TEWKSBURY MA 01876-2322 Cust Ref #:
Primary Account #:

TD Signature Savings
YASSER REDA FARA YOUSSEF Account #

87 UUNT SUMMAKY

Beginning Balance 140,372.27 Interest Earned This Period 1,517.57
Deposits 43,318.83 interest Paid Year-to-Date 1,517.57
Electronic Depaosits 5,000.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 3.57%
Other Credits 1,517.57 Days in Period 90
Electronic Payments 7,000.00
Ending Balance 183,208.67

e Y ECCOUINT ACTRNTY

Depaosits
LAt R OEINI S TE TS
01/03 DEPOSIT 5,205.18
01/13 DEPOSIT 1,312.50
01/13 DEPOSIT 33,880.42
01/21 MOBILE DEPOSIT 205.19
01/27 MOBILE DEPOSIT 205.18
02/10 MOBILE DEPQOSIT 205.18
02/10 DEPOSIT 2,100.00
02/24 MOBILE DEPOSIT 205.18
Subtotal: 43,318.83
Electronic Deposits
pas DL AT
0317 eTransfer Credil, Qal z 5,000.00
Transfer from CK
- o N Subtotal: ~ 5,000.00
Other Credits
M CTING DAL DEGOA
01/31 INTEREST PAID 515.91
02/28 INTEREST PAID 473.94
03/31 INTEREST PAID 527.72
Subtotal: 1,617.57

|t s0074A7. 7060 e Lonh By opmpe 1oy 0 COIRent o Wy ;

s

cOFHe um e . i



Flow 1o Balance o

Begin by adjusting your account register
as follows:

Subtract any services charges shown
on this statement.

Subtract any automatic payments,
transfers or other electronic with-
drawals not previously recorded.

Add any interest carned if you have
an interest-bearing account.

Add any automatic deposit or
overdraft fine of credit.

Review all withdrawals shown on this
slatement and check them off in your
account register.

Follow instructions 2-5 to verify your
ending account balance.

‘ TolLias, LERe
i
. _.._.N_.f;.”-., PO S
H
ISP VNURRUS: S
;i
e e o - =
1
[V IV F
i
i
B el B e
Total Deposits: ]

£ COMEHMER ALIQURTS QLY 0
STILNS ARl Y Yoyl SLECTROGEIE

i

statement or wrile (o

T0 Bank, N.A,, Deposit Qperations Dept, P.O. Box 1377, Lewlston,

Maine 04243-1377

We rnyst hear from you no later thon sixty (60) cstandar days siter we sent you the
firs! statement upon which the errar or problern firs! uppeared. When conlscting the
Bank, please expiain as cearly Bs you can why you belevs thare is an eres of why

more information is needed. Flgass incude:
- Your name ant accounl number.

- Adescription of the arror or Iransaction you gfa usure aboul.

+  The dallar amaourt and da‘e of the suspected error.

Wnen making a verbal inquiry, Wre Bank may ask thal you send us your compiant in
witing withn ten {10} business days afie- the firsl telephone cal.

Wa wil' nvestigate you! compiaint and wil correcl hy etror promplly. |l we lake more
than ler {10) busmess days 10 do this, we will cregt your accaunt far the

amount you tink fs in €010, 50 that you have the ute of lhe maney dufing the time il

Lakes to complets our investgation.

sr v g
' REST NN

Total interest credited by the Bark 1o you this year wili be repocied by e Bark io the
Intemal Rovenue Servize and State tax authofities The amourt to be reported will be

reported separale'y o you by the Bank.

w

L eRE OR RERGT OF
NS SRANSFEL

If you need information sbout an eladironic fund transfer or if you bedeve there is an

error on your bank statement & roceipt relating 10 2n dectroric tund transfer,

taephone L1e bank immedisiely a1 tha phone number listed on the front of your

Accout Page: 20f 4
Your ending balance shown on this 7
statement 15! Ending 183,208.67 .

- ) Balance . ._..
List below the amount of deposits or o T

credit transfers which do not appear e

on this statement. Total the deposits T;;téf s
and enter on Line 2, Deposits | el
Subtotal by adding lines 1 and 2. - T

e

‘ .S‘ﬁbTo}all,"'

List below the total amount of P S
withdrawals that do not appear on
this statement. Total the withdrawals -
and enter on Line 4. Y rotal - -

_ Withdrawals: _ ________.___

Subtract Line 4 from 3. This adjusted
balance should equal your account ;
balance.  adjusted o

Balance

s

s e o o ———— e et b e e

i ot e o i s s
i

t

R B Total . -
1 Withdrawals ;. |

s
H
H

SR COHEUIAES L AL ACLOITE CHLY BLEING PG,

N ARy
in tase of Enors o Questons About Your Bill:

1 you think your bii is wrong. of if you need more infarmation about @ trangeciion on
your bill, wite ug st P.Q. Box 1377, Lewision, Maing 04243-1377 as soon as
poseible. We must hagr from you no later than sixty (60) days after we sent you the
FIRST bill on which the errar of problem eppeared. You can lelephohs us, but doing
30 Wil N0 preserve your nghts. In your letier, give us the following infermakon:

+ Your name and sccouil number.

- The doller amount of the suspocied etrar,

+ Dascribe the error and axplaln, if you can, why you believe there it 83 grrol.

# you need more information, déscibe the item you are unsure about,

You do nol have I pay any amount in quesion whiie we ere investgating, but you
Bre sl coligated 1o pay the pants of your bill thal are not in question. While we
investigate your Question, we Canot report you as delingquent or {ake any &cton o
coilect the amount you queston,

FINANGE CHARGES: Atthough the Bank uses the Dally Balance melnod lo culeu/ate
the inance charge on you! Moneyline/Overcratl Protection account {the laim oge-
o "OD" tefars to Overdraft Protection), the Banx discioses ke Average Dally Balence
on tha penodic slalement s an easier method for you to calculate the finance
charga, The inance chargs beging to sccrue on the date edvances and other dolris
are posted 10 your 82¢ounl and witl continue untii the bialance has besn paid r full,
10 compunte the firance charges, muitipy the Average Caily Balance limes the Days in
Penod limes the Daly Poriodie Rele (as listed in the Account Summary seclion o
e ront of tha statement). Tre Average Dally Balance is calculaled by sdding the
valance for each day of the bitling cycle, then dividing the total balance by the rumber
of Days ic the Eiitng Cycle. The daily balanca is the balance for the day afier
edvances have bean addac and payments or credits have been sublracied plus or
minus ary olher adjusiments that might have otcumed that day. There i no grace
pariod during which no finance charge accrues. Finarce charge agjusimenis are
included in you' total finante charga.



. Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank® CRALE D ALCOLNE
ALt A ACTONN

YASSER REDA FARA YOUSSEF
Page: 3dof4

Statement Period: Ja -
Cust Ref #:
Primary Account #:

oD ATGUUR AUV Y
Electronic Payments
P NG UG- T

02/04 eTransfer Debit, Online Xfar 7,000.00
Transferto C

Subtolal; 7,000.00

Please see important information on the back page

{0 3eaD0e AT T ] : H iy oy 0 antgaat o weeae laing

Follaam



" Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank® o GOy

YASSER REDA FARA YOUSSEF

Page: 40f4
Statement Period: Jan 01 2025-Mar 31 2025
Cust Ref #: 8373677770-014-E£-0

Primary Account #:

We're committed to keeping you informed when it comes to your banking and want you to know about
upcoming changes to your TD Bank Personal or Business Deposit Account Agreement.

TD Bank’s Funds Availability Policy will be changing by July 1, 2025,

When you deposit a check, we'll continue to make $100 available immediately and, typically, make the
remaining funds available by the end of the first business day after we receive your deposit. However, if a
hold is placed on a check deposit, by July 1, you'll have access to more funds as follows:

+ Today: If a hold is applied, an additional $125 is available by the end of the first business day after

we receive your deposit.
. By July 1: We'll increase the amount available to $175. This means, the first $275 of your deposit

will be available by the end of the first business day after we receive your deposit.

We’ll also make more of your funds available for larger deposits:

+  Today: Typically, we make the first $5,525 of a day's total deposits available by the end of the first
business day after we receive your deposit. Please see the TD Bank Personal or Business Deposit

Account Agreement for details.
- By July 1: We'll increase that amount to $6,725.

Questions?
Visit any TD Bank or call us at 1-888-751-8000. We're glad 1o help.

GO VAT e, [y REYS SR YRT U < AL LA A AR Sl whin gl o

Apect o T Zinaw v Ti T oo )

Fiadlin i d

'
h



COMMERCIAIL LEASE AGREEMENT

dated as of

08/01/2025
by and between

MA KALI REALTY TRUST
(“Landlord”)

and
AM Market Inc and
Yasser Youssef and Maryam Abdalla signing personally
(each individually a “Tenant”, collectively as “Tenants™)



Table of Contents

ARTICLE I - Reference Data

ARTICLE H - Leased Premises and Term
ARTICLE II - Rent

ARTICLE IV - Tenant’s Additional Covenants
ARTICLE V - Assignment, Subletting, Covenants
ARTICLE V1 - Casualty or Taking

ARTICLE VII - Default, Remedies and Waiver
ARTICLE VIII - Miscellaneous Provisions

~ W W

10

15
17
22



ARTICLE I - Reference Data

11 Subjects and Defined Terms Referred To

Each reference in this Commercial Lease Agreement (hereinafier referred to as the “Lease”
to any of the following defined terms shall be constructed to incorporate the data or
definition stated for that defined term in this Section 1.1.

Effective Date:

Leased Premises:

Landlord:

Original Address of Landlord:

Tenants:

Original Address of Tenants:

Original Ternu:

Base Annual Rent:

August 1%, 2025 or the first day
ownership/licensing is transferred over to the new
Tenants from the old Tenants at the Premises.

251 South Main Street Unit #A
Middieton, MA. 01949

MA KALI Realty Trust

Middleton, MA. 01949

(i) Yasser Youssef and (i) Maryam Abdala d/b/a
Middleton Beer and Wing, and AM Market Inc

(1) .
Gloucester, MA. 01930

(i)
Tewksbury, MA. 01876

August 1*, 2025 — July 31%, 2030

Year One Base Annual Rent = $40,800.00
Monthly payments of $3,400.00 (hereinafter equal
to the “First Month’s Rent”)

Year Two Base Annual Rent = $41,700.00
Monthly payments of $3,475.00

Year Three Base Annual Rent = $42,600.00
Monthly payments of $3,550.00

Year Four Base Annual Rent = $43,500.00
Monthly payments of $3,625.00

Year Five Base Annual Rent = $44,400.00

@~\K

w

o



Security Deposit.

Initial Payment:

Permitted Use:

Common Area:

Event of Defauit:

Indemnified Landlord Parties:

Losses:

Monthly payments of $3,700.00 (hereinafter equal
to the “Last Month’s Rent”)

Equal to Last Month’s Rent. Security Deposit shall
be returned to Tenant at the end of the Original
Term.

First Month’s Rent (w/ garbage fee) plus Security
Deposit (w/ garbage fec) plus Last Month’s Rent
(w/ garbage fee) for a total of $11,217.00 will be
due at signing of the Lease or the first day
licensing/ownership is transferred over from the
old Tenants..

Beer, Wine, Lottery, Cigarettes, E-Cigarettes,
Cigar Tobacco, Grocery and Milk Retail Store but
cannot sell deli meats/sandwiches or coffee.

Building corridor, stairs, roof accessway and
equipment room.

Has meaning set forth in Section 7.1.A.

Means Landlord and its directors, officers,
shareholders, trusiees, beneficial owners, partners
and members, any directors, officers, shareholders,
trustees, beneficial owners, pariners, members of
any shareholders, and all employees, agents,
servants, representatives, contractors,
subcontractors, affiliates, subsidiaries,
participants, successors and assigns of any of the
foregoing, including, but not limited to, any
successors by merger, consolidation or acquisition
of all or a substantial portion of the assets and
business of Landlord, as applicable.

Means any and all, but not limited to, claims, suits,
liabilities (including, without limitation, strict
liabilities), actions, proceedings, obligations,
debts, damages, losses, costs, expenses,
diminutions in value, fines, brokerage costs,
repossession costs, penalties, charges, fees,
expenses, judgments, awards, amounts paid in
settiernent and damages of whatever kind or nature
(including, without limitation, attorneys' fees,
court costs and other costs of defense regardless of

4 %L‘\}L



Public Liability Insurance Limits:

whether or not legal proceedings are actually
commenced).

$1,000,000.00 combined single limit. Landlord

must be included in the insurance coverage as the
second name in the policy. Copy must be given to
the Landlord.

gswb |



ARTICLE I - Leased Premises and Term

THIS COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the
Occupancy Commencement Date by and between Landlord and Tenant.

WHEREAS, Landlord owns fee title to Leased Premises and wises to lease the Leased
Premises; and

WHEREAS, Tenant desires to lease the Leased Premises on the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration for the mutual covenants herein contained, and
other valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows:

2.1 Leased Premises

Subject to the terms of this Lease, Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant hereby
leases from Landlord, subject to and with the benefit of the terms, covenants, conditions
and provisions of this Lease, the Leased Premises.

2.2 Appurtenances

In addition to the Lease of the Leased Premises, the Landlord grants to the Tenant the
right to use the following appurtenances in common with the Landlord.

2.2.1 Driveways and Patking Areas

The Tenant may use the driveways and parking areas provided that the Tenant’s use of
said driveways and parking areas is limited to the passage and parking of motor vehicles
of the Tenant’s employees, customers and tradesman for normal access to the Tenant’s
facilities.

222 ilding Ac

The Tenant may use the Common Area provided that such use is limited to the passage of
Tenant’s employees, customers and tradesmen for normal access to Tenant’s facilities and

equipment.

23 Signage

Tenant will not place or suffer to be placed or maintain on any portion of the Leased
Premises any sign, awning, or canopy, or advertising matter or other things of any kind,
visible from the exterior without first obtaining the Landlord’s written approval and
consent, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Tenant further agrees to
maintain such sign, awning, canopy, decoration, letter, advertising matter or other thing

) g}wﬁ—



24

23

2.6

as may be approved in good condition and repair at all times and to repaint or replace the
same from time to time when reasonably necessary. In no event that Tenant place or erect
any free standing sign on any portion of the property. Tenant may place a sign in the frec
standing marquis at the front of the building. It is hereby understood that the existing sign
is property and responsibility of Tenant. Tenant is responsible for the
replacement/installation of signs on the directory and also the lightbulb replacement,
when nccessary. The storefront signage installation and maintenance are also the
responsibilities of the Tenant.

‘riginal T

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD for an Original Term beginning on August 1%, 2025 and
continuing until July 31¥, 2030 (the “Expiration Date”) unless sooner terminated as
hereinafter provided. Original Term can also begin the very day business licensing /
ownership is transferred over from the old Tenants. Once the closing is done, the new
Tenant’s responsibilities in this Lease begin.

Tenants Option to Extend

Tenant, provided no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing at the time of
exercise or at the expiration of the Original Term, or if applicable, the preceding
extension of the Original Term, shall have the option to extend the Original Term for one
(3) additional successive periods of five (5) years each in accordance with the terms and
provisions of this Lease then in effect, by giving written notice to the Landlord on or
before a date which is one hundred twenty (120) calendar days prior to the expiration of
the Original Term, or if applicable, the preceding extension of the Original Term. The
monthly rent to be charged during any option term shall be determined by a mutual
written agreement between Tenant and Landlord and shall be deemed Fixed Rent of the
extension period.

Holding Qver

If Tenant holds over or remains in possession of Leased Premises after the Expiration
Date or after the termination of any extension period of this Lease, without any new lease
of said premises being entered into between the parties hereof, or any option herein
contained being exercised by written notice, such holding over or continued possession
shall create a tenancy at will only at one and one half the last monthly rental and upon the
terms (other than the length of term, or option for extension) herein specified, which may
at any time be terminated by either Landlord or Tenant by one (1) month’s written notice
to the other party.

If Tenant remains in possession of the Leased Premises after the expiration of the
Original Term, or if applicable, after the expiration of the preceding extension of the
Original Term, without Landlord’s consent, Tenant shall defend, indemnify, protect and
hold the Indemnified Landlord Parties harmless from and against any and all Losses
resulting from Tenant’s failure to surrender possession upon the expiration of the Original

7 fc\) Y/q[‘



Term, or if applicable, the expiration of the preceding extension of the Original Term,
including, without limitation, any claims made by any succeeding Tenant,

e



3.1

32

33

ARTICLE IIT - Rent
The Fixed Rent and Other Pavinents

The Base Annual Rent for the Original Term of the Lease shall be determined in
Paragraph 1.1 “Subjects Referred to Base Annual Rent”. Tenant covenants and agrees to
pay Tent to Landlord at the Original Address of Landlord or such other places as Landlord
may, by notice, in writing to Tenant from time to time direct, at the Annual Fixed Rent
rate in advance on the first day of each calendar month included in the Original Term
(hereinafter referred to as the “Fixed Rent”); and for any portion of a calendar month at
the beginning or end of the Original Term, at that rate pay able in advance for such
portion. In the event that Tenant shall continue in occupancy of the Leased Premises after
the Expiration Date, such occupancy shall not be deemed to extend or renew the terms of
this Lease, but such occupancy shall continue as a tenancy at will from month to month
upon the covenants, provisions and condition herein contained at the rental in effect
during the last lease year of the Original Term, pro-rated and payable for the period of
such occupancy; provided, however, that if such expiration of lease term is due to the
failure of Tenant to exercise an option to extend this Lease, the rental to be pro-rated shall
be the rental provided in the unexercised extension option.

All sums of money required to be paid by Tenant under this Lease which are not
specifically referred to as rent (hereinafter referred to as “Additional Rent™) shall be
considered rent although not specifically designated as such. Landlord shall have the
same remedics for nonpayment of Additional Rent as those provided herein for the
nonpayment of Fixed Rent,

Fixed Rent is to be paid on the first day of each calendar month, if F ixed Rent is not paid
by the tenth day of each calendar month, Landiord has the right to charge the Tenant a fee
equivalent to $350.00 (herein equal to the “Late Fee”) and shall be deemed 1o be
Additional Rental hereunder and shall be immediately due from Tenant to Landlord.

Lt

From and after the first day of the Original Term for purposes of either completing
construction to be performed by Tenant of installing its’ equipment, trade fixtures or
merchandise, Tenant shall pay all Metered Utilities used, consumed in or allocable to the
Leased Premises.

Rubbish Removal

Tenant is responsible for the disposal of rubbish and payment of rubbish removal. All
rubbish must be bagged and disposed of in a sanitary manner. No rubbish 1s allowed to
stay in the Common Area and must be disposed of into the dumpster located in the back
of the building. The per month charge of using the dumpster is $139.00. The dumpster

BN



34

3.5

will also be used by other Tenants at the property. This charge must be added to the Fixed
Rent payment every month.

Maintenance of Common Areas

Landlord agrees to keep the parking areas in the Plaza reasonably free of snow, ice and
debris and to keep the same reasonably lighted during the normal business hours of the
majority of the Tenants in the Plaza. Landlord further agrees to keep the Common Areas
in reasonably good repair and order. If Tenant uses Common Areas / Hallways for
delivery due to Permitted Use, the space must be cleaned and mopped after delivery.
Tenant agrees to clean/shovel the sidewalk directly in front of the Leased Premises and
apply ice melt / sand to the walkways.

: | Renair of Leased Premi

Tenant agrees to make all repairs to the Leased Premises, including door and window
plate glass and interior non-structural repairs, all mechanical equipment installed herein
for heating, ventilation and air conditioning of the L.eased Premises. The Tenant agrees to
remove all of Tenant’s rubbish from the Leased Premises. The Tenant shall not store
rubbish in any Common Areas. Tenant will keep up with yearly fire extinguisher
inspections/payments.

Tenant leases the Leased Premises “As-1s”. Tenant shall take good care of the Leased
Premises, shall keep the interior of the Leased Premises in good and safe operating order
and condition and shall not permit waste to the Leased Premises. Tenant shall, at Tenant’s
expense, keep the non-structural portion of the interior of the lL.eased Premises in good
order, condition and repair, and shall maintain and make repairs to the plumbing and
electrical fixtures located in and servicing the Leased Premises. Repair, cleaning and
replacement of the glass windows shall be the responsibility of the Tenant. All repairs
shall be performed by Tenant with reasonable promptness and in a good and
workmanlike manner and shall be in quality and class equal to the original work. Tenant
shall use and operate the Leased Premises in the manner for which it was designed and
intended under Section 4.1.2.

Tf Tenant refuses or neglects to make any such repairs or remove such rubbish as
described in 3.3 “Rubbish Removal” within the prescribed time for curing of defaults
under this Lease, after written demand, Landlord may make such repairs or remove such
rubbish without liability to Indemnified Landlord Parties for any loss or damage that may
accrue to Tenant’s merchandise, fixtures or other property or to Tenant’s business by
reason thereof, an upon completion thereof, Tenant shall pay Landlord’s cost of making
such repairs or removal upon presentation of bill thereof, and shall be deemed to be
Additional Rental hereunder. Said bill shall include interest as eighteen (18%) percent on
said cost from the date of completion of repairs or removal by Landlord.

> W

10



3.6

Fixtures / Alterations

Tenant may install in the Leased Premises such fixtures (trade or otherwise) and
equipment as Tenant deems desirable and all of said items shall remain Tenant’s property
and Tenant may remove, and/or replace, said fixtures and equipment, in the Leased
Premises, at any time and from time to time during the Original Term or any extension
period hereof. Tenant shall make all repairs or replacement at Tenant’s expense in
connection with the removal of any fixtures or equipment installed as provided in this
paragraph, if it removes the same.

All signs, equipment, counters, shelving, trade and light fixtures, contents, and other store
equipment, which may at any time be installed or placed in or upon the Leased Premises,
by or at the expenses of Tenant, are and shall remain the property of the Tenant, and
Tenant may remove the same and repair all damage to the Leased Premises caused by
such installation and removal prior to the expiration date of the Original Term or the
extension period of this Lease, if it removes same.

Any fixtures already installed into the wall and any fixtures to be installed by the Tenant
upon occupying the Lease Premises may not be removed upon the expiration of the

Lease. g \f»\ [ .

11



41

41.1

ARTICLE 1V - Tenant’s Additional Covenants
Affirmative Covenants

Tenant covenants at its expense at all times from Occupancy Commencement Date and
such further times as Tenant occupies the Leased Premises or any part thereof.

Perform Oblinat

To perform promptly all of the obligations of Tenant set forth in this Lease; and to pay
when due the Fixed Rent, Additional Rent and all charges, rates and other sums which by
the terms of this Lease are to be paid by Tenant.

Use

Tenant has entered into this Lease for the operations of a business for which, except for
causes beyond the control of the Tenant, shall be operated during the entire Original Term
of this Lease with due diligence and cfficiency in an area equal to one hundred percent
(100%) of the Leased Premises. Tenant shall conduct its’ business in the Leased Premises
during the regular customary days and hours for such type of business in the Town of
Middleton.

Tenant agrees that it shall use the Ieased Premises for the operation of a Beer, Wine,
Lottery, Cigarettes, E-Cigarettes, Cigar Tobacco, Grocery and Milk Retail Store but
cannot sell deli meats/sandwiches or coffee. Without limitation of the foregoing, Tenant
agrees for itself, its” permitted assignees or sub-lessees that the l.eased Premises will not
be used for the sale of merchandise or the operation of any business other than provided
in the preceding sentence.

Notwithstanding the forgoing, Tenant shall not use the Leased Premises for the purposes
of storing, manufacturing or seiling any explosives, flammables or other inherently
dangerous substance, chemical, thing or device.

liance wit

In the event the Tenant makes any non-structural repairs, alterations, additions, or
replacements to the Leased Premises, the Tenant shall make them required by any law or
ordinance or any order of regulation of any public authority; to keep the Leased Premises
equipped with all the safety appliances so required; and to comply with the order and
regulations of all governmental authorities, except that Tenant may defer compliance so
long as the validity of any such law, ordinance, order or regulation shall be contested by
Tenant in good faith and by appropriate legal proceedings, if Tenant first gives the
Landlord appropriate insurance against any loss, cost or expense on account thereof.

W

12



4.1.6

418

Payment for Tenant’s Work

To pay promptly when due the entire cost of any work to the Leased Premises undertaken
by Tenant so that the Leased Premises shall at all times be free of liens for labor and
materials; to procure all necessary permits before undertaking such work; to do ali of
such work in a good and workmanlike manner, employing materials of good quality and
complying with all governmental requirements and to save Indemnified Landlord Parties
harmless and indemnified from all injury, loss, claims or damage to any person or
property occasioned by or growing out of such work.

Indemnity
Tenant and Landlord agree to indemnify and defend each other against, and to save each
other harmless from, any and all claims of whatever nature for injury or damage to

persons, or property in or about the Leased Premises caused by their respective
negligence or intentional conduct of their respective employees, agents or contractors.

Landlord’s Right to Enter

Tenant shall permit Indemnified Landlord Parties to enter and examine the Leased
Premises at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, including the right to show the
Leased Premises to prospective purchasers provided that the Indemnified Landlord
Parties shall not hereby interfere with the conduct of Tenant’s business.

Personal Property at Tenants Risl

That all of the furnishings, fixtures, equipment, effects and property of every kind, nature
and description of Tenant and of all persons claiming by, through or under Tenant during
the continuance of this Lease of any occupancy of the Leased Premises by Tenant or
anyone claiming under Tenant, may be on the Leased Premises, shall be at the sole risk
and hazard of Tenant. If the whole or otherwise, or by the leakage or bursting of water
pipes, steam pipes, or other pipes, by theft or from any other cause, no part of said loss or
damage is to be charged to or to be borne by the Indemnified Landlord Parties. All
property of Tenant kept or stored on the Leased Premises shall be so kept or stored at the
risk of the Tenant only.

Yield Up

Except as otherwise provided in this Lease, upon the expiration of the Original Term or
earlier termination of this Lease: to surrender all keys to the Leased Premises, to remove
all of its trade fixtures and personal property in the Leased Premises, to remove all
Tenant’s signs wherever located, to repair all damaged caused by such removal and to
yield up the Leased Premises (including installations and improvements made by Tenant
except for trade fixtures), in the same good order and repair in which Tenant is obliged to
keep and maintain the Leased Premises by the provisions of this Lease. Any property not
so removed shall be deemed abandoned and may be removed and disposed of by
Landlord in such manner as Landlord may determine. Tenant is required to return the

.
=

i3



419

Lease Premises as it was before the start of the Tenant’s construction / remodeling on the
first day of the Original Term.,

Insurance

During the Original Term of this Lease, the Tenant shall maintain fire and extended
coverage insurance in an amount equal to 100% replacement value of Tenant’s
improvements as well as comprehensive liability insurance indemnifying the Indemnified
Landlord Partics against all claims and demands for any injury to person or property
which may be claimed to have occurred on or about the Leased Premises for any person,
employee, or business invitee of the Tenant in the amount of one million dollars
combined single limit. The policy shall name Landlord and Tenant as insured and shall
contain a clause that the insurer will not cancel or change the insurance without first
giving the Landlord ten (10) calendar days prior written notice. A copy of the policy or
certificate of insurance shall be delivered to Landiord upon signing of this Lease on the
Occupancy Commencement Date. Landlord shall maintain, with respect to the common

areas, adequate comprehensive liability insurance. \%\\L\

14



5.1

5.2

53

ARTICLE V — Assignment, Subletting, Covenants

iznment letti

Tenant, without the prior consent of Landlord in each instance, shall NOT (a) assign its
rights or delegate its duties under this Lease (whether by operation of law, transfers of
interests in Tenant, or otherwise), or mortgage or encumber its interest in this Lease or
the Leased Premises, in whole or in part, (b) sublet, or permit the subletting or further
subletting of| the 1.eased Premises or any part thereof, or (c) permit the Leased Premises
or any part thereof to be occupied or used for desk space, mailing privileges or otherwise,
by any natural person or persons, a partnership, a limited liability company, a corporation
or any other form of business or legal association or entity other than Tenant.

Landlord may assign this Lease and all of its right, title and interest in and to the Leased
Premises without Tenant’s consent; provided, however, that, as a condition to such
assignment, any successor or assignee of Landlord shall assume all of Landlord’s
obligations under this Lease and agree to be bound by all of the terms, covenants and
conditions of this Lease in a writing reasonably acceptable to Tenant.

If this Lease is assigned to any person or entity pursuant to the provisions of 11 US.C.
Section 101 et seq., as amended from time to time from and after the date hereof] or any
statute of similar nature and purpose (hereinafter referred to as the “Bankruptey Code™),
any and all monies or other consideration payable or otherwise to be delivered in
connection with such assignment shall be paid or delivered to Landlord, shall be and
remain the exclusive property of Landlord and shall not constitute property of Tenant or
of the estate of Tenant within the meaning of the Bankruptcy Code. Any and all monies
or other consideration constituting Landlord's property under the preceding sentence not
paid or delivered to Landlord shall be held in trust for the benefit of Landlord and shall
be promptly paid to or turned over to Landlord.

Negative Covenants

Tenant further covenants not to injure, ovetload, deface or otherwise harm the Leased
Premises; nor commit any nuisance; nor permit the emission of any objectionable noise
or odor; nor make, allow or suffer any waste; nor make any use of the Leased Premises
which is improper, offensive or contrary to any law or ordinance or which will invalidate

any Landlord’s insurance; nor conduct any auction, fire, “going out of business” or
bankruptcy sales.

Alterations

Tenant further covenants not to make any installations, alterations or additions in, to or on
the Leased Premises nor to permit the making of any holes in the walls, partitions,
ceilings or floors and specifications approved by l.andlord in advance of each instance,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld if such alterations are incident to the
normal business of the Tenant and reasonably relative to the L.eased Premises.

15 }W‘\



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

ARTICLE VI — Casualty or Taking
a ' uil

In case the Leased Premises or any part thereof shall be damaged or destroyed by fire, or
ordered to be demolished by the action of any public authority, in consequence of a fire,
or damaged or destroyed by other casualty, or taken by any exercise of the right of
Eminent Domain, this Lease shall, unless it is terminated as provided below in Section
6.2 or 6.3, remain in full force and effect, and Landlord shall, at remain thereof, so as to
restore them (not including Tenant’s fixtures, furniture, furnishings, floor coverings and
equipment) as nearly as practicable 1o the condition they were in immediately prior to
such damage, destruction or taking.

t 1 in Ev |

In case {a) the building in which the Leased Premises are situaled is destroyed or so
damaged by fire or other casualty insured under the Landlord’s fire and extended
coverage insurance policy as to render more than fifty (50%) percent of the area thereof
untenantable, (b) the entire Leased Premises or more than twenty-five (25%) percent of
the fair insurable value thereof are destroyed or damaged, or (c) the entire Leased
Premises or said building shall be destroyed or materially damaged by any casualty other
than one covered by such insurance policy, then, and in any of such cases, either party
may, at its election, exercisable by written notice given to other within sixty (60) calendar
days after such destruction or damage, terminate this Lease as of the date designated by
other in such notice, which designated date shall be not less than fifteen (1 5) calendar
days nor more than thirty (30) calendar days aficr the date of such notice.

Right {0 Terminate | - Taki

If all the Leased Premises are taken by Eminent Domain, this Lease shall terminate when
Tenant is required to vacate the Leased Premises. If by a taking the floor area of the
Leased Premises is reduced, this Lease may, at the option of either party, be terminated,
as of the date when Tenant is required to vacate the portion of the Leased Premises so
taken, by written notice given to the other not more than thirty (30) calendar days after
the date on which the party desiring to terminate receives notice of the taking. If, by
option of Landlord, be terminated, as of the date when the tenants or occupants of the
portion of said building so taken are required 10 vacate the same, by giving written notice
to Tenant not more than thirty (30) calendar days afier the date on which Landlord
received notice of the taking.

Rielyts of Part I

Landlord reserves and accepts all rights to damages to the Leased Premises and the
leaschold hereby created now accrued or hercafter accruing by reason or anything
lawfully done in pursuance of any public or other authority; and by way of confirmation,

W

16



Tenant grants to Landlord all tenant’s rights to such damages and covenants to execute
and deliver such further instruments of assignment thereof as Landlord may from time to
time request. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Tenant hereby reserves such rights as it may
have to recover damages or compensation for loss of trade fixtures, relocation expenses
and the unamortized cost of its leasehold improvements, provided the useful life of such
improvements (measured by the applicable depreciation schedule of such improvements)
did not then extend beyond the Original Term of this Lease including any extension

option alrcady elected by Tenant. \){\L

17



ARTICLE VII - Default, Remedies and Waiver

7.0 Eventof Default

Each of the following shall be an event of default by Tenant under this Lease (hereinafter

each referred to as an “Event of Defaujt™):

(a) If default shall be made in the payment of the Fixed Rent, or Additional Rent
payable under this Lease, when as the same shall become due and payable,
and such default shall continue for a period of five (5) calendar days after
written notice from Landlord to Tenant specifying default; or

(b) If entire Leased Premises become abandoned for sixty (60) calendar days (it
being understood that Tenant’s mere vacating of the Leased Premises shall not
constitute an Event of Default); or

(¢) If Tenant’s interest in this Lease or any portion thereof devolved upon or
passes to any natural person or persons, a partnership, a limited liability
company, a corporation or any other form of business or legal association or
entity; or

(d) If Tenant commences or institutes any case, proceeding or other action (A)
seeking relief on its behalf as debtor, or 1o adjudicate it a bankrupt or
insolvent, or seeking reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, winding-up,
liquidation, dissolution, composition or other relief with respect to it or its
debts under any existing or future law of any jurisdiction, domestic or foreign,
relating to bankrupicy, insolvency, reorganization or relief of debtors, or (B)
seeking appointment of a receiver, trustee, custodian or other similar official
for it or for all or any substantial part of its property; or

(e) If any case, proceeding or other action is commenced or instituted against
Tenant (A) seeking to have an order for relief entered against it as debtor or to
adjudicate it a bankrupt or insolvent, or seeking reorganization, arrangement,
adjustment, winding-up, liquidation, dissolution, composition or other relief
with respect to it or its debts under any existing or future law of any
jurisdiction, domestic or foreign, relating to bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization or relief of debtors, or (B) seeking appointment of a recciver,
trustee, custodian or other similar official for it or for all or any substantial
part of its property, which in either of such cases (i) results in any such entry
of an order for relief, adjudication of bankruptcy or insolvency or such an
appointment or the issuance or entry of any other order having a similar effect,
and (ii) remains undismissed or unstayed for a period of one hundred twenty

(120) calendar days; or
IR~

18



(f) If Tenant defaults in the observance or performance of any other term,
covenant, condition or agreement contained herein on Tenant's part to be
observed or performed and such default shall continue for a period of thirty
(30) calendar days after written notice from Landlord to Tenant specifying
default, and stating that this Lease shall terminate if such default is not cured,
and provided Tenant shall not cure failure as provided in section 7.2 hereof;

Upon the occurrence and during the continuance of an Event of Default, with or without
notice or demand, Landlord shall be entitled to exercise, at its option, concurrently,
successively, or in any combination, all remedies available at law or in equity, including
without limitation, any one or more of the following:

(a) To terminate the Original Term of this Lease upon a date specified by
Landlord, whereupon Tenant’s right to possession of the Leased Premises
under this Lease shall cease and any and all other rights, title or interest of
Tenant hereunder, shall likewise cease, without further notice or lapse of time,
as fully and with like effect as if the entire Original Term of this Lease had
elapsed, but Tenant shall continue to be Jiable to the Landlord hereunder.

(b) To reenter and take possession of the Leased Premises and, to the extent
permissible, all franchises, licenses, area development agreements, permits
and other rights or privileges of Tenant pertaining to the use and operation of
the Leased Premises and to expel Tenant and those claiming under or through
Tenant, without being deemed guilty in any manner of trespass or becoming
liable for any loss or damage resulting therefrom. Landlord reserves the right
following any reentry and/or reletting to exercise its right to terminate this
Lease by giving Tenant written notice thereof, in which event this Lease will
terminate as specified in said notice.

(c) To remove all or any portion of the tangible property, at Tenant’s sole expense,
now or at any time hereafter located on or at the Leased Premises or used in
connection therewith, including, without limitation, all machinery, appliances,
furniture, equipment and inventory, without becoming liable for any loss or
damage resulting therefrom.

(d) To bring an action against Tenant for any damages sustained by the
Indemnified Landlord Parties or any equitable relief available to the
Indemnified Landlord Parties.

(e) To relet the Leased Premises or any part thereof for such term or terms
(including a term which extends beyond the Original Term), at such rentals
and upon such other terms as Landlord, i its sole discretion, may determine
at Tenant’s sole expense. Tenant’s sole expense which include, without
limitation, all Losses, repossession costs, brokerage commissions, attorneys'
fees and expenses, employee expenses, alteration, remodeling and repair costs
and expenses of preparing for such reletting. Except to the extent required by

g AN

19



0

applicable law, Landlord shall have no obligation to relet the Premises or any
part thereof and shall in no event be liable for refusal or failure to relet the
Leased Premises or any part thereof, or, in the event of any such reletting, for
refusal or failure to collect any rent due upon such reletting, and no such
refusal or failure shall operate to relieve Tenant of any liability under this
Lease or otherwise to affect any such liability. Landlord reserves the right
following any reentry and/or reletting to exercise its right to terminate this
Lease by giving Tenant written notice thereof, in which event this Lease will
terminate as specified in said notice.

To tecover from Tenant all rent and other monetary sums then due and owing
under this Lease, including but not limited to, Fixed Rent and Additional

Rent.

() To bring an action against Tenant for the difference between the total of all

rent and other monetary sums payable by Tenant hereunder for the remainder
of the Original Term or if applicable, the preceding extension of the Original
Term and the rental value of the Leased Premises for such period, plus any
other actual damages sustained by Landlord, or any equitable relief available
to Indemnified Landlord Parties.

(h) To recover from Tenant all reasonable costs and expenses, including any and

@)

all Losses, attorneys' fees, court costs, expert witness fees, costs of tests and
analyses, travel and accommodation expenses, deposition and trial transcripts,
copies and other similar costs and fees, paid or incurred by Landlord as a
result of such breach, regardless of whether or not legal proceedings are
actually commenced.

To immediately or at any time thereafter, and with or without notice, at
Landlord's sole option but without any obligation to do so, correct such breach
or default and charge Tenant all costs, expenses and Losses incurred by
Landlord therein. Any sum or sums so paid by Tenant, together with interest
at ten (10) percent, shall be deemed to be Additional Rental hereunder and
shall be immediately due from Tenant to Landlord. Any such acts by Landlord
in correcting Tenant's breaches or defaults hereunder shall not be deemed to
cure said breaches or defaults or constitute any waiver of Landlord's right to
exercise any or all remedies set forth herein.

To immediately or at any time thereafter, and with or without notice, except as
required herein, set off any money of Tenant held by Landlord under this
Lease against any sum owing by Tenant hereunder.

(k) To seek any equitable relicf available to Landlord, including, without

limitation, the right of specific performance.

SRS

20



7.2

7.3

7.4

s Right re for Extended Tim

In the event that Landlord gives notice of a default of such a nature that it cannot be cured
within the thirty (30) day period provided for in section 7.1, then so long as Tenant, after
receiving such notice, commences to cure the default as soon as reasonably possible and
with reasonable diligence takes all steps necessary to complete the same within a period
of time which, under all prevailing circumstances shall be reasonable, then Landlord may
not exercise any remedies for such default. No default shall be deemed to continue if and
so long as Tenant shall be so proceeding to cure the same in good faith. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary contained in Article VII, in the event that any default of Tenant
shall be cured in any manner provided under this Lease, such defauit shall be deemed
never to have occurred and Tenant’s rights hereunder shall continue unaffected by such

default.
Rights of l.andlord

Upon the occurrence and during the continuance of an Event of Default, pursuant to this
Article VII, with or without notice or demand or any time thereafter, Landlord may, in
addition to and without prejudice to any other rights or remedies Landlord shall have at
law or in equity, re-enter the Leased Premises and may dispossess Tenant and remove
Tenant, and all other persons and property from the Leased Premises and may have, hold
and enjoy the Leased Premises and the right to receive all rental income therefrom,
without being deemed guilty of any manner of trespass or without prejudice to any other
remedies Landlord may have for such default. In the event of such Event of Default or
termination, Tenant shall pay to Landlord, the Fixed Rent and Additional Rent and all
other charges required to be paid by Tenant through the time of such termination of this
Lease and thereafter. Tenant, until the end of what would have been the Original Term of
this Lease in the absence of such terminations, shall be liable to Landlord for and shail
pay to Landlord, as liquidated damages for Tenant’s default (hereinafier referred to as the
“Deficiency™), (a) the equivalent of the amount of the Fixed Rent and the Additional Rent
which would be payable under this Lease by Tenant if this Lease were still in effect, less
(b) the net proceeds of any income received from the Leased Premises or of any rents
received from any Lender after deducting Landlord’s reasonable expenses in connection
with such re-letting, including without limitation all Losses, repossession costs,
brokerage commissions, legal expenses, alteration costs and expenses of preparation of
such re-letting. Tenant shall pay such deficiency to Landlord monthly on the days of
which the Fixed Rent would have been payable under this Lease if this Lease were still in
effect, and Landlord shall be entitled to recover from Tenant each monthly Deficiency as
the same shall rise.

Remedies Cumulative

Any and all rights and remedies which Landlord may have under this Lease, and at law
and equity, shall be cumulative and shall not be deemed inconsistent with each other, and
any two or more of all such rights and remedies may be exercised at the same time
insofar as permitted by laws.

21



7.5

76

17

78

Landlord’s Ri faul

Landlord may, but shall not be obligated to cure, at any time without notice, any default
by Tenant under this Lease; and whenever Landlord so elects, all costs and expenses
incurred by Landlord including reasonable attorney’s fee, in curing a default shall be paid
by Tenant 1o Landlord on demand, together with interest thereon at the rate of ten (10%)
percent from the date of payment by Landlord to the date of notice by Tenant.

Any consent or permission by Landiord to any act or omission which otherwise would be
a breach of any covenant or condition herein, and any waiver by Landlord of the breach
of any covenant or condition herein, shall not in any way be held or construed (unless
expressly so declared) to operate so as to impair the continuing obligation of any
covenant or condition herein.

No Waijver, etc

The failure of Landlord to seek redress for violation of; or to insist upon the strict
performance of, any covenant or condition of this Lease shall not be deemed a waiver of
such violation not prevent a subsequent act, which would have originally constituted a
violation, from having all the force and effect of an original violation. The receipt by
Landlord of rent with knowledge of the breach of any covenant of this Lease shall not be
decmed to have been a waiver of such breach by Landlord unless such waiver be in
writing, signed by Landlord. No consent or waiver, express or implied, by Landlord to or
of any breach of any agreement or duty shall be construed as a waiver or consent to or of
any breach of the same or any other agreement or duty.

No Accord and Satisfaction

No acceptance by Landlord of a lesser sum than the Fixed Rent, Additional Rent or any
other charge than due shall be deemed to be other than an agreement to apply such
payment on account of the earliest installment of such rent or charge due, nor shall any
endorscment or statement on any check or any letter accompanying any check or
payment as rent or other charge be deemed an accord and satisfaction, and Landlord’s
right to recover the balance of such installment or pursue any other remedy in this Lease

provided. .
SO

22



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

ARTICLE VIII — Miscellaneous Provisions
Notice from one Party to the QOther

All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly
served if and when mailed by registered or certified mail postage prepaid, return receipt
requested, addressed, if to the Tenant, at the Original Address of Tenant or such other
address as Tenant shall have last designated by notice in writing to Landlord and, if to
Landlord, at the Original Address of Landlord or such other address as Landlord shall
have given in writing to Tenant.

\mitation of Landlord’s Liabili

No owner of the Leased Premises shall be liable under this Lease except for breaches of
Landlord’s obligations occurring while owner of the Leased Premises, and if Landlord is
a trust, Landlord’s obligations hereunder shall not be binding upon the Trustees of said
trust individually nor upon the shareholders or beneficiaries of said trust, but only upon
the Trustees and upon their trust estate.

Acts of God

In any case where either party hereto is required to do any act, delays caused by or
resulting from Acts of God, war, civil commotion, fire, flood or other casualty, labor
difficulties, shortages of Labor, materials or equipment, government regulations,
unusually severe weather, or other causes beyond such party’s reasonable control shall be
counted in determining the time during which work shall be completed, whether such
time be designated by a fixed date, a fixed time or a “reasonable time”, and such time
shall be deemed to be extended by the period of such delay.

For avoidance of doubt, the payment of Rent will not be excused in the event of
restrictive governmental laws or regulations (including, but not limited to, Town of
Middleton or Massachusetts Orders related to Covid-19).

Landlord’s Defanlt

Landlord shall not be deemed to be in defauli in the performance of any of its®
obligations hereunder unless it shall fail to perform such obligations and such failure
shall continue for a period of sixty (60) calendar days or such additional time as 1
reasonably required to correct any such default after written notice has been given by
Tenant to Landlord specifying the nature of Landlord’s alleged default.

Approvals and Consent

When the consent or approval of either party is required hereunder, the same shall not be

unreasonably withheld or delayed. \)\)L

23



8.6

8.7

3.8

“ertificates

Each party shall, without charge, at any time and from time to time hereafter, within ten
(10) calendar days afier reasonable written request of the other, certify by written
instrument duly executed and acknowledged to any lender or purchaser or proposed
Lender or proposed purchaser, or any other person, firm or corporation specified in such
request:

(a) As to whether this Lease has been amended and if so, the substance and manner of
such instrument;

(b) As to whether this Lease is then in full force and effect;
(¢) As to the existence of any default under this Lease;

(d) As to the existence of any offsets, counterclaims, or defenses thereto on the part of the
requesting party;

(€) As to the commencement and expiration date of the Original Term of this Lease;
() Asto any other matters as may be so requested in a reasonable manner.

Any such certificate may be relied upon by the party who requested it and any other
person, firm or corporation to whom the same way may be exhibited or delivered, and the
contexts of such certificate shall be binding upon the party executing the same.

Applicable Law an ion

This Lease shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state in
which the Leased Premises are located and, if any provisions of this Lease shall to any
extent be invalid, the remainder of this Lease shall not be affected hereby. There are no
oral or written agreements between Landlord and Tenant affecting this Lease. This Lease
may be amended, and the provisions hereof may be waived or modified, only by
instruments in writing executed by Landlord and Tenant. The titles of the several Articles
and Sections contained herein are for convenience only and shall not be considered in
construing this Lease. Unless repugnant to the context, the words “Landlord” and
“Tenant” appearing in this Lease shall be constructed to mean those named above and
their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, and those
through or under them respectively.

Surrender

The Tenant shall at the expiration or other termination of this Lease remove all Tenant’s
goods and effects from the Leased Premises, (including, without hereby limiting the
generality of the foregoing, all signs and lettering affixed or painted by the Tenant, either
inside or outside the Leased Premises). Tenant shall deliver to Landlord the Leased

24 ‘g\f\)]\



89

Premises and all keys, locks thereto, and other fixtures connected therewith, and all
alterations and additions made up to or upon the Leased Premises, in good condition,
damage by fire or other casualty only excepted. In the event of the Tenant’s failure to
remove any of the Tenant’s property from the premises, Landlord is hereby authorized,
without liability to Tenant for loss or damage thereto, and at the sole risk of Tenant, to
remove and store any of the property at notice any or all of the property not so removed,
or to destroy such property.

ther Provisi

Original Term will begin the very day business licensing / ownership is transferred over
from the old Tenants. Once the closing is done, the new Tenant’s responsibilities in this
Lease begin.

If, for any reason the Landlord has to go to a lawyer regarding the Tenant and his
responsibilities to the Lease, the costs will be paid by the Tenant.

Tenant agrees to always keep the Beer and Wine license from the Town of Middleton
solely at 251 South Main Street, Middleton. MA. 01949. The license may not be
transferable to another location without the written consent and approval by the Landlord.

Al licensing within the Town of Middleton and the State of Massachusetts must be
updated by the Tenant whenever such licenses are to expire. If for some reason licensing
is unable to be renewed and business is to be closed down, Tenant is still responsible for
the payment for the rest of the Term.

If or when the business changes ownership, the information of the new owner must be
sent to the Landlord immediately (license, SS#, residence, contact info, etc). Changing of
ownership may only occur if a new Lease is signed by the new Tenant with the Landlord
and the new Tenant must pass a credit report.

Smoking or vaping is not allowed within the Leased Premises due to fire safety.

The per month charge of using the dumpster is $139.00. The dumpster will also be used
by another Tenant on the property. This charge must be added to the Fixed Rent payment
every month.

The bathroom located in the Common Area hallway shall be shared by the Tenants at
Unit C. I Unit C is vacant then it will be Tenant’s sole responsibility in cleaning,
repairing and maintaining the bathroom and toilet. The bathroom will be clean and
functioning at the Occupancy Commencement Date. Any damages resulting afterwards is
the responsibility of the Tenant and the other Tenants at Unit C (if not vacant).

In the case of a Town mandated business / property closure due to repairs / installation of
a septic tank, the Landlord will still be owed the full monthly rent. \
D

25



810 No Recording

8.11

8.12

This Lease shall not be recorded.

Integration

Delivery of an executed signature page of this Lease by facsimile transmission or
electronic transmission shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed
counterpart hereof. This Lease constitutes the entire agreement and understanding among
the parties hereto and supersede any and all prior agreements and understandings, oral or
written, relating to the subject matter hereof.

GOVERNING LAW

TIHIS LEASE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND SHALL BE CONSTRUED AND
ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
MASSACHUSETTS, WITHOUT REGARD TO CONFLICTS OF LAWS PRINCIPLES.

[Signature Page on following page] i i ) \}’\,X[\ r

26



N WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease as of the
Occupancy Commencement Date.

@ : A‘ - }” -“f-v&D\_j,

Landlord, MA KALI Realty Trust

Witness

et ST~

Tenant, AM Market ‘Inc

Az

Signed Personally, Yasser Youssefl
SS#:

Signed Personally, Maryam Abdala
SS#:

27



DESIGNATION OF NOMINLE

We, Adam Youssef and Maryann Abdalla, Buyers under a certain Asset Purchase Agreement
dated June 14, 2025, by and between JRS Business LLC as Seller and Adam Youssef and
Maryvann Abdalla or their corporate or LLC nominee, as Buyers, hereby designate AM Market
Inc as Buyer/nominee under said Assct Purchase Agreement.

/L_ pl,\jm )}’
Dated this _* j day of duty, 2025.

Adam Youssef

a—

Maryann Abdalla




Draft

MEETING MINUTES
MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD MEETING
FULLER MEADOW SCHOOL, NATHAN MEDIA CENTER
143 SOCUTH MAIN STREET, MIDDLETON, MA 01949
August 5, 2025 at 5pm

With a quorum present the Chair called the meeting to order at 5pm. This meeting was recorded.
Select Board present: Brian Cresta, Chair; Debbie Carbone, Clerk; Jeff Garber; Rick Kassiotis; Kosta Prentakis
Also attending: Justin Sultzbach, Town Administrator; Jackie Bresnahan, Assistant Town Administrator; others as noted.

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.

Executive Session — 5pm

On a motion by Prentakis seconded by Kassiotis the Board voted unanimously by roll call to enter into Executive Session
pursuant to G.L. ¢. 30A, s. 21{a)(3) to discuss strategy with respect to litigation if an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body and the chair so declares: Discussion of
litigation relative to MBTA Communities Act (M.G.L. c. 40A, §3A) and to return to open session.

The Board returned to open session at 5:22pm.
The agenda was taken out of order with permission *Public Hearings, Municipal Campus update.

1. Business

Warrant: 2601/July 10, 20205: Payroll: $ 335,000; Bills Payable: $ 3.6mm

Warrant: 2602/July 24, 2025: Payroll: $ 709,000; Bills Payable: $ 1.5mm; FP66 - $ 205,000
Warrant: 2603/August 7,2025: Payroli: $ 680,000; Bills Payable: $ 4.7mm; FP67 - $ 3.3mm

The Town Accountant/Finance Director Sarah Wood has reviewed the warrant and requested the Board ’s approval.
Town Administrator Sultzbach provided a brief overview of the warrant as presented.
Vote: On a motion by Kassiotis, seconded by Carbone, the Board voted unanimously to approve Warrants 2601,
2602, 2603, and FP FP66 & FP67.

Minutes: Open Session July 8, 2025
Vote: On a motion by Kassiotis, seconded by Carbone, the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes as
presented.

Town Administrator Updates & Reports- J. Sultzbach

s Meetings continue with the Library Union in regular intervals, and anticipate an agreement to be met in the next
couple weeks.

e The first round of interviews for the Facilities Director position have completed and re-posted for an additional
round of candidates.

e We are in the process of finalizing furniture choices for the next building. Desk chair samples are currently being
reviewed in Memorial Hall.

e Members of our team met with Litix, a company that develops software that compiles real time data for municipal
salaries. This may be a useful tool for all parties in advance of collective bargaining.

e The window for FSA accounts has closed as of today. Thank you for the efforts of our Treasurer’s Office for
collecting and processing those applications for such a crucial employee benefit.

e The Library Director vacancy has been reposted. We are also scheduling 2" round interviews for the Assistant
Librarian position.

e MassDOT has confirmed that the work for the Maple St Bridge will be advertised in April 2026 and that a 25%
design has been reviewed and accepted.

Middleton Select Board Mecting Minutes
August 5, 2025 Page 1/5



Draft

e Meetings continue with the Schools to identify a solution for the parking and busses issue down at Fuller Meadow.
e The FY27 Budget process was kicked off by communicating to Department Heads our intention to use a zero base
budgeting approach.

e We are holding Monday, October 6 for our Annual Employee Appreciation Day. More details to follow.

e The international Overdoes Awareness Vigil is set to be held outside the Flint on Wednesday, August 27'" at 6pm.
Thank you to the Board of Health for coordinating this important event.

Middleton Municipal Campus Update — Owners Project Manager, Brian Laroche, PCA360, was present and provided an
update on the new Town Hall/Public Safety Building; a slide deck was referenced. The project remains on schedule with
completion in January 2026. Updated photos of the campus showed the progress on the buildings and site work with
final masonry/painting being done, final work on the septic field, and curbing being installed.
Work on the Town Green will be starting. The inside work continues with painting.
Photos are updated regularly on the website.
The Budget is on track; $32MM to date. B. Laroche gave a high level overview of the budget to date prior to presenting
the construction requisition #13 for payment as reviewed by the Building Committee, in the amount of $3,326,05; This
is on the Select Board warrant for approval.
B. Laroche reviewed Change Order 08, dated July 16, 2025, in the amount of $14,829 for Construction Management
related to changes made to comply with NFPA requirements.
Vote: On a motion by Prentakis, seconded by Garber, the Board voted unanimously to approve Change Order
08 in the amount of $14,829.

3. *Liquor License Violations: PUBLIC HEARING 5:45pm
a. 232 South Main St. — Vinumn Liquors: Walk-in Cooler, Work without permit and Mounted Sign (not permitted)
b. 156 South Main St. — Richdale: Walk-in Cooler, Work without permit
J. Sultzbach reported significant progress on both properties in cooperation with the Building Commissioner, Scott
Fitzpatrick. Applications for the walk in coolers, with all supporting documents, submitted. He recommended
continuing the hearing to the September 2 Select Board meeting.
Attorney Jill Mann was present on behalf of Vinumn liquors regarding the mounted sign violation. Attorney Mann
confirmed the sign was removed and a new sign application has been submitted with the correct dimensions.
It was anticipated inspections will be completed before the Select Board’s September 2 meeting. On the confirmation
of the Building Inspector and Town Administrator that the businesses are in compliance, the hearing could be closed at
that time without the need of Counsel! or the owners to come before the Board. The Attorneys will be copied on
communication to the business owners.
Vote: On g motion by Kassiotis seconded by Prentakis, the Board voted unanimously to continue the hearing for
232 South Main St. — Vinumn Liquors & 156 South Main St. to a date certain of September 2, 2025 at 5:30 pm at
the Fuller Meadow School with the caveat if the businesses are in compliance the hearing will be closed.

4. Vote by LLA regarding the Ambridge Hospitality, LLC (Doubletree North Shore) Application for Change of Interest
Ownership ABCC Application. There was no request for change of manager, therefore, no representation was present.
The Board questioned the proposed ownership structure and if the same corporative offices and attorneys were listed;
page 4 was referenced and confirmed to be the same contacts.
Vote: On a motion by Kassiotis, seconded by Carbone, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Change of
Interest Ownership for the ABCC Application of Ambridge Hospitality, LLC

5. Re-Appoint Planning Bord Alternate, Cheryl McCormick (annual appointment)
Vote: On a motion by Carbone, seconded by Garber, the Board voted unanimously to reappoint,, Cheryl

McCormick for the Planning Board Alternate, through June 30, 2026.

6. Public Comment (6pm) — There was none.

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
August 5, 2025 Puge 2/5



Draft

7. Central Street Data Review - The Chair noted this was an ongoing process to address traffic, speeding and
congestion on Central Street being addressed as recommended by the consultant; feedback was requested from
residents.

J. Suitzbach summarized a survey was issued to residents in that neighborhood on July 23, 2025; the town received 11
responses. Data collected over a five-month time showed improvements and trends related to specific activities and
time of day which indicated appropriate traffic calming measures for consideration.

The Chair observed as the police department fills the new positions as approved by town meeting, there would be
additional enforcement in the area. He recognized the collaboration between the neighbors, schools, town, DPW, and
police to find solutions.

In summary, three Central Street residents spoke and acknowledged the collaboration and progress to mitigate the
traffic concerns, and encouraged the town to add the recommended speed humps at the top of Central Street, as well
as traffic patterning at the school and increased communication from organizations using the recreational fields. The
DPW/school will be asked to review the snow clearing i.e. sidewalks, parking lots around the school.

The town will continue to work on installing the additional speed tables at the top of Central Street; this is a small
project and may take time to get installed.

8. Acceptance of Fire Grant — Fire Chief LeColst was present and spoke to the FY23 AFG (Assistance of Firefighter Grant)
of $788,200 received as a part of a regional grant with Lynnfield, Danvers, Peabody, North Reading, & Middleton for
Blue Card Training for incident command designed to enhance operational consistency, critical decision-making and
firefighter safety during emergency responses. Chief gave an overview of the 74 hour training program; the goal is to
certify 35 Middleton Fire Department members; participants will be compensated for their time.
Training will start pending approval.
Vote: On g motion by Prentakis, seconded by Kassiotis, the Board voted unanimously to accept the FY23 AFG
(Assistance of Firefighter Grant).

9, Right of First Refusal: 3 Cranberry Lane - This is 55 plus development and includes income restricted units. Under the
state process, the town has the right of first refusal of an income restricted unit before it is sold; this process is
managed by the EOHLC. The Chair mentioned the Affordable Housing Trust is creating a web site to include i.e. this
type of housing resource. It was noted the purchase of this property by the town would require town meeting approval,
within the timeframe.
Vote: On a motion by Prentakis, seconded by Carbone, the Board voted 4-1-0 to decline the right of first refusal for
3 Cranberry Lane with Garber voting in the negative citing the unknown price of the unit at the time of the vote.

10. 35 Village Road Update- J. Sultzbach gave a brief update on this property owned by Sovereign Partners wince 2014,
located in the proposed MBTA Zoning area. Two hundred affordable units (40b) are being proposed to be built in this
area. The project eligibility letter has been filed with the state and once the state issues a response, the town will have
30 days to respond. Town Counsel has been notified.

A public forum will be planned with the goal to benefit the town as much as possible. This information will be on the
zoning Board’s website. A joint meeting with the Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, and Select Board will be
scheduled, with September 2 being considered.

11. Wellpath Bankruptcy update- J. Sultzbach reviewed the town received a settlement check which was applied to the
outstanding ambulance charges from the Middleton House of Correction, but a balance of (about) $ 20,000 remains
outstanding. The Town Administrator is in discussion with the Sheriff, who to date has verbally committed to cover half
of the balance. The Town Administrator will continue to negotiate for the entire balance to be paid.

12. Municipal Campus proposed names — J. Sultzbach reported the Building Committee and members of the
community submitted name suggestions for the new municipal complex, the public safety building, and the town hall
/community center. The Board responded to the proposed names and a dialog followed, including dedications to Bart
Brown, the original owner of the property; it was noted the trails around the property are named after him.

The Board collectively agreed and voted the following:

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
August 5, 2025 Page 3/5



Draft

Vote: Entire project
o Ona motion by Kassiotis, seconded by Prentakis, the name ‘Middleton Community Campus’ was proposed with
Kassiotis and Prentakis voting in the affirmative.
o  Ona motion by Garber, seconded by Carbone, the name “Middleton Municipal Complex” was proposed with
Garber, Carbone, and Cresta voting the in affirmative. The motion passed by majority vote.

Vote: Public Safety /Town Hall buildings
A motion by Kassiotis, seconded by Prentakis, was offered to name the public safety building ‘The Public Safety
Center’ and the town hall building ‘The Town Hall & Community Center’. With no additional names presented,
the motion passed unanimously.

The Board supported a future agenda item to discuss the naming of individual rooms, the pavilion, etc. and a discussion
on the possible use or transfer of the Common.

13. Surplus Town Properties: Status Update — J. Sultzbach informed the Board the RFP (Request for Proposal) for the
police station building was being finalized and a draft RFP was anticipated for review at the September meeting.
Regarding the fire station, the town is settling the terms with the Engineer to be within the “not to exceed $25,000”
scope. The town is working with septic companies to determine the number of residential units possible for Memorial
Hall — based on this information, deliberations would continue on the future of this property along with Locust Street
land with the potential for these two properties to be paired together. Lastly, the COA/ “old” town hall is being
evaluated for projected & anticipated expenses.

B.Cresta questioned the plan for the memorials/flag poles i.e. in front of the police station; the Town Administrator
office will follow up.

14. Select Board Schedule Lookahead — Calendar Year

The Board reviewed proposed meeting dates by the Town Administrator. It was noted the need for a fall town meeting
this year was unlikely. A discussion ensued if changing budget dates would allow the schools time to have their draft
budget. K. Prentakis reported at the school committee meeting, the Superintendent Scott Morrison, & Assistant
Superintendent Steve Greenberg committed to having a draft budget “by late fall”.

J. Bresnahan cautioned if the budget schedule is altered, it may delay the printing of the town meeting warrant within
the required time.

15. Updates & Announcements

e K. Prentakis said the School Committee talked about ways to increase efficiencies at their recent meeting,
specifically exploring one Superintendent — The regional and superintendent union of the elementaries have
the same superintendent by forming a full k through 12 district by virtue of a union and regional agreement but
different school committees. The Board initially voiced concern with this approach; this will be on a future
agenda for discussion, pending initiation from the school committee.

e Citizen’s Academy Administration opens Tuesday, August 12 for those interested in participating. I. Bresnahan
is the contact.

16. Executive Session - 7:35pm

On a motion by Kassiotis, seconded by Carbone, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to enter into Executive Session
pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, s. 21(a)(2) to discuss strategy with respect to non-union personnel: Compensation and Class
discussion regarding all non-union personnel and not to return to open session but adjourn directly from Executive
Session.

Upcoming Regular Select Board Meetings: September 2 & 16; October

Documents - either distributed to the Select Board before the meeting, in a packet, or at the meeting:
e Warrant Warrants 2601, 2602, 2603, and FP FP66 & FP67.

e Minutes —July 8, 2025

Middieton Select Board Meeting Minutes
August 5, 2025 Page 4/5



Draft

» Construction Contract for Construction Manager at Risk Services — Change Order 08 Amendment
e Email —S. Fitzpatrick: Liquor License Violation 8.1.25
¢ Alcohol & Entertainment Training - MMA Annual Meeting 1.24.2020
o Letter: Bluebonnet Consulting — Amendment Application for Change of Ownership: Aimbridge Hospitality, LLC
e C. Leon-McCormick Resume
s Letter: ). Sultzbach- Residents of Central St/Washington St. 7.23.25
o Survey: Central St/Washington St. — Survey Monkey
o Reference: Federal Highway Administration- Safety Program
¢ Memo: Fire Department - Blue Card Training FY 23 Assistance to Firefighters Grant
e Letter: EOHLC re sale of 3 Cranberry Lane
e MassHousing Comprehensive Permit Project Eligibility Application — Ferncroft Apartments- 35 Village Road
¢ Memo: ). Sultzbach re names for Municipal Building Project 8.5.25
e Memo: ). Sultzbach re Surplus Property Next Steps 8.5.25
s Select Board proposed meeting schedule 2025/2026

Adjournment: The Board voted unanimously to adjourn at 9:35 pm.

Respectfully submitted by

Catherine E. Tinsley 8.24.25

Catherine Tinsley, Recording Secretary Debbie Carbone, Select Board Clerk
Respectfully submitted as approved by the Select Board at the meeting.
Middleton Select Board Meceting Minutes

August 5. 2025 Puage 5/5



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT
RISK SERVICES - CHANGE ORDER 08 AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, the Town of Middleton {“Owner”) represented by Owner’s Project Manager, PCA360,
entered into a contract (“Contract”) with W.T. Rich Company, Inc. (“the CM at Risk”) (collectively the
“Parties”) for construction manager services in association with the Middleton Municipal Complex
Project (“the Project”) on June 1, 2023, which was amended on April 23, 2024 , on May 23, 2024, on
July 29, 2024, on September 26, 2024, on January 16, 2025, on February 13, 2025, on March 26,
2025, on May 20, 2025, on June 24, 2025, and on July 16, 2025.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 6.4 of the Contract, the Owner is requesting the amendments as
summarized herein in accordance with the provisions of that section;

WHEREAS, when contracting for the work, the Town intended to secure a builder’s risk policy directly
through its insurance provider; however, in order to reduce the cost of said policy, the Town is electing
to procure the policy through the Construction Manager, the cost of which is included herein;

WHEREAS, the detailed proposal and justification is summarized in Exhibit A, attached hereto and
incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, effective as of July 16, 2025, the Parties wish to amend the Contract as summarized in this
Change Order 08.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained in this
Amendment, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and legal sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the Parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows:

1. To increase the Contract by fourteen thousand eight hundred and twenty-nine and zero
cents, $14,829.00 as further described and justified in Construction Change Order - 008
dated July 16, 2025, attached hereto and incorporated herein.

. , Original Previous Amount (,’f After this
Fee for Basic Services this
Contract Amendments Amendment
Amendment
Pre-construction | <154 910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $124,910.00
services :
Interim GMP Contract .
Amendment $0.00 | $39,088,652.00 $0.00 $39,088,652.00
GMP Contract
Amendment $S0.00 | $18,911,235.00 $0.00 $18,911,235.00
Change Order 01 -
Amendment $0.00 $342,878.00 $0.00 $342,878.00
Change Order 02 -
Amendment »0.00 30.00
Change Order 03 - $0.00 |  $367,788.00 $0.00 $367,788.00
Amendment
Change Order 04 -
. . . 130.
Amendment $0.00 $240,130.00 $0.00 $240,130.00




Change Order 05 -
Amendment $0.00 $52,177.00 $0.00 $52,177.00

Change Order 06 -
Amendment 50.00 $85,606.00 $0.00 $85,606.00

Change Order 07 -
Amendment $0.00 $263,188.00 $0.00 $263,188.00

Change Order 08 -
Amendment 30.00 $0.00 |  $14,829.00 $14,829.00
Total Contract $0.00 | $58,586,811.00 $263,188.00 $58,989,738.00

2. The Project Schedule shall be from Start to
Substantial Completion: Unchanged by this amendment, May 8, 2024 to
January 30, 2026 (21.5 Months)

3. The Construction Budget shall be as follows:
QOriginal Budget: $58,124,797.00 (including pre-construction fee)
Post-Amendment Budget: $58,989,738.00

4. This Amendment and incorporated attachments contains all additional terms and
conditions agreed upon by the Parties as amendments to the original Contract. No
other understandings or representations, oral or otherwise, regarding this amendment
shall be deemed to exist or bind the Parties, and all other terms and conditions of the
Contract remain in full force and effect. This amendmentis for the Construction Change
Order 08, as outlined in Exhibit A, for a total cost of:

Fourteen thousand eight hundred twenty-nine and zero cents $14,829.00
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this amendment to be executed by their respective
authorized officers.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER '

Owner: W.T. Rich Company, Inc. '5

Name (Signature):

Stephen Taylor Y
Title: Project Executive
Date: 7/16/2025

TOWN OF MIDDLETON

By executing this Agreement, the undersigned authorized signatory of Owner, who incurs no personal
liability by reason of the execution hereof or anything herein contained, hereby certifies under
penalties of perjury that this Contract is executed in accordance with a prior approval of the TOWN OF
MIDDLETON.

| Owner: TOWN OF MIDDLETON

Name (Signature):

Richard Kassiotis




Title: Selectboard Chair

Date:

Town of Middleton — Finance Director — Sufficient funds available for this contract

Name {Signature):
Sarah Wood

Title: Finance Director

Date:

Town of Middleton — Town Counsel (legal) - Approved as to Form & Character

Name (Signature):
Elizabeth Lydon

Title: Town Counse! - Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC

Date:




1

W.T. RicH CoMPANY

CHANGE ORDER
CHANGE ORDER DATE: July 16, 2025 PROJECT:
CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 008 Middleton Municipal Complex
CONTRACT INFORMATION: Construction Management 105 S. Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949
OWNER: ARCHITECT: CONTRACTOR:
Town of Middleton Context Architecture WT. Rich Company, Inc
48 S. Main Street 65 Franklin Street 1075 Worcester Street, Suite 310
Middleton, MA 01949 Boston, MA 02110 Natick, MA 01760

THE CONTRCT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

PCO 033B CE #040 - 8033 ASI-012 R2 Louver Changes $10,461 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 035 CE #049 - 7117 Ledge at Watermain/Roadway $4,790 (Allowance 7117) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 069 CE #036 - TH - Roof Removal for AHUs $34,054 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 071A CE #092 - 7112 Sitework Winter Conditions $100,000 (Allowance 7112) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 083 CE #146 - PCO 083R1 - PR-027 OHD 174 Control Switch $2,912 (Allowance 7106) Change Order Value $0.00
PCO 094 CE #166 - PR-036 Training Wall Tie Offs $14,498 (Owner Change Order) Change Order Value $14,829

PCO 106 CE #223 - RFI #189: TH FP Main Routing Lvl1 $16,321(Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

The Original Contract Sum* was: $58,124,797.00
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders: $850,112.00
The Contract Sum prior to Change Order was: $58,974,909.00
The Contract Sum will be increased/decreased by this Change Order in the amount of: $14,829.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be: $58,989,738.00
The Contract Time will be increased by: Zero (0) days
The new date of Substantial Completion will be: 1/30/2026

*Includes all previously executed contract amendments

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guarantee Maximum Price, or the Contract
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Context Architecture W.T. Rich Company. Inc. Town of Middleton
ARCHITECT CONTRACTOR OWNER
C. Christopher Logan
Signature Signature Signature

C. Christopher Logan Stephen Taylor, Project Executive Richard Kassiotis, Select Board Chair
Printed Name & Title Printed Name & Title Printed Name & Title

16 July 2025 7/16/2025
Date Date Date

1075 WORCESTER STREET, SUITE 310 « NATICK, MA 01760
TEL: 617-467-6010. FAX: 617-467-6011 « WEBSITE: WWW.WTRICH.COM



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT
RISK SERVICES - CHANGE ORDER 09 AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, the Town of Middleton (“Owner”) represented by Owner’s Project Manager, PCA360,
entered into a contract (“Contract”) with W.T. Rich Company, Inc. (“the CM at Risk”) (collectively the
“Parties”) for construction manager services in association with the Middleton Municipal Complex
Project (“the Project”) on June 1, 2023, which was amended on April 23, 2024, on May 23, 2024, on
July 29, 2024, on September 26, 2024, on January 16, 2025, on February 13, 2025, on March 26,
2025, on May 20, 2025, on June 24, 2025, on July 16, 2025, and on August 20, 2025

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 6.4 of the Contract, the Owner is requesting the amendments as
summarized herein in accordance with the provisions of that section;

WHEREAS, when contracting for the work, the Town intended to secure a builder’s risk policy directly
through its insurance provider; however, in order to reduce the cost of said policy, the Town is electing
to procure the policy through the Construction Manager, the cost of which is included herein;

WHEREAS, the detailed proposal and justification is summarized in Exhibit A, attached hereto and
incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, effective as of August 20, 2025, the Parties wish to amend the Contract as summarized in
this Change Order 09.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained in this
Amendment, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and legal sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the Parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows:

1. To increase the Contract by Two Hundred Sixty-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty-Two and
Zero Cents, $269,952.00 as further described and justified in Construction Change Order —
009 dated August 20, 2025 attached hereto and incorporated herein.

. . Original Previous Amount ?f After this
fee for Basic Services this
Contract Amendments Amendment
Amendment
Pre-construction | 1,1 910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $124,910.00
services .
INEEATVGIF Cantrate $0.00 | $39,088,652.00 $0.00 $39,088,652.00
Amendment
GIVP Contract $0.00 | $18,911,235.00 $0.00 $18,911,235.00
Amendment
Change Order 01 - $0.00 |  $342,878.00 $0.00 $342,878.00
Amendment
Change Order 02 - $0.00 $0.00
Amendment
Change Order 03 - $0.00 |  $367,788.00 $0.00 $367,788.00
Amendment
Change Order 04 -
Amendment $0.00 $240,130.00 50.00 $240,130.00




Change Order 05 -
Amendment $0.00 $52,177.00 $0.00 $52,177.00
Change Order 06 -
Amendment $0.00 $85,606.00 $0.00 $85,606.00
Change Order 07 - $0.00 $263,188.00 $0.00 -
Amendment
Change Order 08 - $0.00 $14,829.00 50,00 $12.829.00
Amendment
Change Order 09 -
Amendment $0.00 $0.00 $269,952.00 $269,952.00
LA $0.00 | $58,989,738.00 | $269,952.00 |  $59,259,690.00

2. The Project Schedule shall be from Start to

Substantial Completion:

3. The Construction Budget shall be
Original Budget:
Post-Amendment Budget:

Unchanged by this amendment, May 8, 2024 to

January 30, 2026 (21.5 Months)

as follows:

$58,124,797.00 {including pre-construction fee)

$59,259,690.00

4. This Amendment and incorporated attachments contains all additional terms and

conditions agreed upon by the Parties as amendments to the original Contract. No

other understandings or representations, oral or otherwise, regarding this amendment

shall be deemed to exist or bind the Parties, and all other terms and conditions of the

Contract remain in full force and effect. This amendmentis for the Construction Change

Order 08, as outlined in Exhibit A, for a total cost of:

Two Hundred Sixty-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty-Two and Zero Cents $269,952.00

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this amendment to be executed by their respective

authorized officers.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

Owner: W.T. Rich Company, Inc.

Name (Signature):

Brian Santos

Title: President

Date: 8/20/2025

TOWN OF MIDDLETON

By executing this Agreement, the undersigned authorized signatory of Owner, who incurs no personal

liability by reason of the execution hereof or anything herein contained, hereby certifies under

penalties of perjury that this Contract is executed in accordance with a prior approval of the TOWN OF

MIDDLETON.

Owner: TOWN OF MIDDLETON




Name (Signature):
Richard Kassiotis

Title: Selectboard Chair

Date:

Town of Middleton — Finance Director — Sufficient funds available for this contract

Name (Signature):
Sarah Wood

Title: Finance Director

Date:

Town of Middleton — Town Counsel (legal) - Approved as to Form & Character

Name (Signature):
Elizabeth Lydon

Title: Town Counsel - Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC

Date:




W.T. RicH CoOMPANY

CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER DATE: August 20, 2025
CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 009
CONTRACT INFORMATION: Construction Management

PROJECT:

Middleton Municipal Complex
105 S. Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949

OWNER: ARCHITECT: CONTRACTOR:

Town of Middleton Context Architecture WT. Rich Company, Inc

48 S. Main Street 65 Franklin Street 1075 Worcester Street, Suite 310
Middleton, MA 01949 Boston, MA 02110 Natick, MA 01760

THE CONTRCT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

PCO 032 CE #037 — Vault Door Wall Placement Remob. $6,232 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 039A CE #054 - PR-007 Site Lighting Revs #2 $7,076 (Owner Change) Change Order Value $7,076.00

PCO 042 CE #058 - PR-020 / RFI #116: Vault Fire Dampers Elec. Only $3,752 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00
PCO 049A CE #062 PR-11R2 Pantry Water Heater $19,620 (Owner Change) Change Order Value $19,620

PCO 053 CE #067 - PR-013 R2 Ext Cladding Change App Bay $23,630 (Owner Change) Change Order Value $23,630.00
PCO 065 CE #165 - 6007 Additional AVB at Window Openings $22,230 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 070A CE #061 - 7102 Capeway Prem. Time Allowance Draw $4,900 (Allowance) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 071B CE #092 — Sitework Winter Conditions $18,943 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 081 CE #148 - 8081 ASI-036R2 PSB and TH Finish Sch. ($1,140) (Owner Change) Change Order Value ($1,140.00)
PCO 082C CE #149 — Revised TMP Drawings 6/27/25 $13,384 (Owner Change) Change Order Value $13,384

PCO 086A CE #174 - PR-041 TH Multip Rm 107 Floor Change - ($1,391) (Owner Change) Change Order Value (§1,391.00)
PCO 096 CE #144 - 8096 ASI-045 Door Opening & MB Revisions $2,568 (Owner Change) Change Order Value $2,568.00
PCO 098 CE #193 - 6016 RFI-337 Shower Modifications $2,387 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 099 6017 CE #189 - PR-049 RFI#418 Decon Showers $10,301 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 100 CE #145 - 8100 RFI #312 Locker Power Rough In Req. $6,843 (Owner Change) Change Order Value $6,843.00
PCO 104 8104 CE #212 - RFI #388: CMU Clips at Bar Joists $19,940 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 105 CE #220 - RFI 408 TH Multipurp Sprinkler Removalis $3,748 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 118 CE #086 - 7007 - Winter Conditions (Hand Work Items) Allow Draw $16,076 (Allowance) Change Order Value $0.00
PCO 119A CE #112 - 7011 Building Wrap for Winter Slab Pours Allow Draw $42,860 (Allowance) Change Order Value $0.00
PCO 119B CE #112 - 7011 Building Wrap for Winter Slab Pours Allow Draw $17,002 (Allowance) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 120 CE #092 - 7112 Sitework Winter Conditions Allowance Draw $3,826 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00
PCO 125 CE #173 - 6032 PR-039 Decon Locker Dryer Vent $5,703 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 126 CE #248 - MELD Generator Gas Line $132,562 (Owner Change) Change Order Value $132,562.00

PCO 127 CE #190 - PR-040 PSB Second Floor AV Coord. $16,874 (Owner Change) Change Order Value $16,874.00
PCO 128A CE #240 - 8128 PR-066 Additional IT Racks $3,758 (Owner Change) Change Order Value $3,758.00

PCO 148 CE #279 - Re-Cutting of Openings in Cell Ceilings $2,990 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 149 CE #280 - RFI-464: PS: Cell TP Holder Location $3,138 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 150 CE #281 — PSB Septic Resizing $2,620 (Allowance) Change Order Value $2,620

PCO 151B CE #241 — PR-062 AED Location Changes — Starlite $5,945 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 152A CE #204 - Ledge Removal PSB Holding Tank $28,968 (Allowance) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 152B CE #204 - Ledge Removal PSB Holding Tank $6,505 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 153 8149 CE #211 - RFI1#386: PR-006 EV Charger Bollards $46,169 (Owner Change) Change Order Value $46,169.00
PCO 154 CE #282 - App Bay Radiant Protection $18,053 (Contingency) Change Order Value $0.00

PCO 161A CE #263 — RFI 486 PS Closet Door 188 Door Frame $375 (Allowance) Change Order Value $0.00

The Original Contract Sum* was:

$58,124,797.00

The net change by previously authorized Change Orders:

$864,941.00

The Contract Sum prior to Change Order was:

$58,989,738.00

The Contract Sum will be increased/decreased by this Change Order in the amounit of: $269,952.00
The new Confract Sum including this Change Order will be: $59,259,690.00
The Contract Time will be increased by: Zero (0) days
The new date of Substantial Completion will be: 1/30/2026

1075 WORGCESTER STREET, SUWTE 310 « NATICK, MA D1760
TEL: 617-467-6010 e FAX: 617-467-601 1 ¢« WEBSITE: WWW.WTRICH.COM



W.T. RicH CoMPANY

*Includes all previously executed contract amendments

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guarantee Maximum Price, or the Contract
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Context Architecture W.T. Rich Company. Inc. Town of Middieton
ARCHITECT CONTRACTOR OWNER
C. Christopher Logan
Signature Signature Signature
C. Chrlstopher LOgan Brian Santos, President Richard Kassiotis, Select Board Chair
Printed Name & Title Printed Name & Title Printed Name & Title
22 August 2025 8/20/2025
Date Date Date

1075 WDORCESTER STREET, SUITE 310 ¢« NATICK, MA 01760
TEL: 617-467-6010 ¢ FAX: 617-467-6011 ¢ WEBSITE: WWW.WTRICH.COM



W.T. RICH COMPANY
8/5/2025

PCA360
75 Second Ave, Suite 305
Needham, MA 02494

Attention: Brian LaRoche

Reference: Middleton Municipal Complex Project

105 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949
Subject: PCO-032R1, CE-037 — Vault Wall Placement Remob. R1
Dear Brian,

W.T. Rich hereby presents Potential Change Order 032R1 in the ADD amount of $6,232.00. Work included within this
proposal includes providing labor, equipment, and materials for the work associated with holding off on the south wall of the
vault while the team was waiting for answers on the vault door installation details. The costs are for remobilizing to form and
place once details were provided, and shop drawing approved. The vault needed to proceed prior to structural steel starting to
allow access to form and place. These costs will be allocated to CM contingency.

W.T. Rich certifies that the attached proposal has been reviewed for validity; contains accurate and complete supporting
backup in conjunction with the design change documents; and is being made in good faith to the best of our knowledge,
presenting only those costs for which we believe the Owner is liable for.

As authorized by the owner or their representative, the work associated with this change has been performed on a time and
materials basis. The attached change order price proposal includes the backup documentation from the time and material
work performed and verified by the project team in the field. We request your assistance in bringing this matter to a swift
conclusion so that the contractor(s) that have performed the work can be compensated in a timely manner.

CM Contingency draws will be from funds that are already incorporated into the GMP and this approval does not represent
an increase in the GMP Value.

An extension of contract time is not required as part of the executed Change Order. The PCO is valid for thirty days. In the
event you should have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

W. T. RICH COMPANY, INC.
Town Administrator: J
Matthew Gustin DB 4%
Signature: .~ )&t S
Matthew Gustin, Project Manager g3 .
PrintName: _ , / .

W.T. Rich Company, Inc.

Town of Middleton
Date: __ 8/5/25 o o7
Date: \ 0
Architect:
Middleton Building Committge-Designee: Signature:
Signature: C(Z%ﬂ/m
Printed Name: I LO
Print Name:  William Rendlt
Context Architecture
Middleton Building Committee
Date: 8/20/25 Date: o

1075 WORCESTER STREET, SUITE 310 @ NATICK, MA 01760
TEL: 617-467-6010 ® WEBSITE! WWW.WTRICH.COM



&

W.T. RicH COMPANY

5/14/25

PCA360

75 Second Ave, Suite 305
Needham, MA 02494

Attention: Brian LaRoche

Reference: Middleton Municipal Complex Project

105 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949
Subject: PCO No. 0394, CE 054 —PR-007R1 Site Lighting Revs.
Dear Brian,

W.T. Rich hereby presents Potential Change Order 039A in the add amount of $7,076.00 Griffin Electric has submitted
additional costs related to PR-007R1 as their lighting vendor’s proposal references the originally issued PR-007 which
included a lighting schedule that had the SL4 and SLAA fixtures reversed. Griffin picked this up in their labor and misc.
electrical materials cost, but the vendor’s quote was incorrect for the fixtures. PCO 039 came before the vendor received the
revised PR-007R1. Included costs are only for the delta between the SL4 and SLAA fixtures, (5) fixtures upgrading from SL4
to SLAA. SLAA fixtures have GFCI receptacles, sprinkler and banner accessories. See backup within,

W.T. Rich certifies that the attached proposal has been reviewed for validity; contains accurate and complete supporting
backup in conjunction with the design change documents; and is being made in good faith to the best of our knowledge,
presenting only those costs for which we believe the Owner is liable for.

Per the General Conditions of the Contract, no changes will commence until a written approval authorizing the change is
received by W.T. Rich. We request your assistance in bringing this matter to a swift conclusion to avoid delays to the
progress of work.

An extension of contract time is not required as part of the executed Change Order. The PCO is valid for thirty days. In the
event you should have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

W. T. RECH COMPANY, INC.
Town Administrater: ,

Matthew Gustin KA
Signaturt:
Matthew Gustin, Project Manager - ;
Print Name: ~ |« o 7 LA
W.T. Rich Company, Inc.
Town of Middleton
Date: __ 5/14/25 ~
Date: MY S 1
Architect:
Middleton Building Commities Designee: Signature: ' H
Signature: L(j;ﬁm‘ M
Printed Name: AANNBL0L
Print Name: ~ William Renault
Context Architecture
Middleton Building Committee
Date: 7/16/25 Date:

1075 WORCESTER STREET, SUITE 310 ® NATICK, MA 01760
TEL: 617-467-6010 ® WEBSITE: WWW.WTRICH.COM



5

W.T. RicH COaMPANY

8/5/2025

PCA360

75 Second Ave, Suite 305
Needham, MA 02494

Attention: Brian LaRoche

Reference: Middleton Municipal Complex Project

105 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949
Subject: PCO 042R2 - CE #053 - PR-020 RFI-116 Vault Fire Dampers R2 (Electrical Only)
Dear Brian,

W.T. Rich hereby presents Potential Change Order 042R2 in the ADD amount of $3,752.00. Work included within this
proposal includes providing labor, equipment, and materials for the work associated with PR-020/RFI 116 (electrical only).
This includes the change in light fixtures and smoke a fire alarm module for integration with smoke detector within the vault.
This PCO does not include any costs associated with vault door concrete wall placement remobilization or any of the drywall
scope per PR-20. These costs will be submitted separately. These costs will be allocated to CM Contingency.

W .T. Rich certifies that the attached proposal has been reviewed for validity; contains accurate and complete supporting
backup in conjunction with the design change documents; and is being made in good faith to the best of our knowledge,
presenting only those costs for which we believe the Owner s liable for.

Per the General Conditions of the Contract, work associated with a CM Contingency draw will not commence until a written
approval authorizing the draw is received by W.T. Rich. We request your assistance in bringing this matter to a swift
conclusion to avoid delays to the progress of work. CM Contingency draws will be from funds that are already incorporated
into the GMP and this approval does not represent an increase in the GMP Value.

The Potential Change Order Proposal is valid for thirty days. In the event you should have any questions or require any
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

W. T. RICH COMPANY, INC.
Town Administrator:

Maftthew Gustin
Signature:
Matthew Gustin, Project Manager = NV
Print Name: UL L
W.T. Rich Company, Inc.
Town of Middleton
Date:  8/5/25 7
Date: O
Avrchitect:
Middleton Building Committ esignee: Signature:
Signame;ﬂl% i ? Lonace
Printed Name: Loga
Print Name: _ William René{ilt
Context Architecture
Middleton Building Committee
Date: 8/7/25 Date: )

1075 WORCESTER STREET, SUITE 310 ® NATICK, MA 01760
TEL: 617-467-6010 ® WEBSITE: WWW.WTRICH.COM



]

W.T. RicH CoMPANY

8/8/2025

PCA360

75 Second Ave, Suite 305
Needham, MA 02494

Attention: Brian LaRoche

Reference: Middleton Municipal Complex Project

105 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949
Subject: PCO 049A - CE #064: PR-011R2 TH Water Heater Relocation
Dear Brian,

W.T. Rich hereby presents Potential Change Order 049A in the ADD amount of $19,620.00. Work included within this
proposal includes providing labor, equipment, and materials for the work associated with: PR-011R2 relocating the Pantry
Water Heater MP Storage Rm. 106. There have been costs incurred by E. Amanti & Sons for PR-011R1 moving the EWH to
the attic. These costs will be handled separately and are not included within,

W.T. Rich certifies that the attached proposal has been reviewed for validity; contains accurate and complete supporting
backup in conjunction with the design change documents; and is being made in good faith to the best of our knowledge,
presenting only those costs for which we believe the Owner is liable for.

Per the General Conditions of the Contract, no chanpes will commence until a written approval authorizing the change is
received by W.T. Rich. We request your assistance in bringing this matter to a swift conclusion to avoid delays to the

progress of work.

The Potential Change Order Proposal is valid for thirty days. In the event you should have any questions or require any
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

W. T. RICH COMPANY, INC.
Town Adwginistraipr: ,f‘

Matthew Gustin ~ Qﬁ jf 4.
Signature~ \_; A%
Matthew Gustin, Project Manager - A .
Print Name: )~ IA T Sk
W.T. Rich Company, Inc. '
Town of Middleton
Date:  8/8/25
Date:
Architect:
Middleton Buildi 2 qumitte esignee: Signature: L £ Wt
Signature: A W
Printed Name: /
Print Name:  William Renzult
Context Architecture
Middleton Building Committee
Date: __8/20/25 Date:

1075 WORCESTER STREET, SUITE 310 ® NATICK, MA 01760
TEL: 617-467-6010 ® WEBSITE: www.WTRICH.COM



W.T. RicH CoOVPANY

6/24/25

PCA360

75 Second Ave, Suite 305
Needham, MA 02494

Attention: Brian LaRoche

Reference: Middleton Municipal Complex Project

105 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949
Subject: PC0-053R3, CE-067 — PR-013R2 Ext Cladding Change App Bay R3
Dear Brian,

W.T. Rich hereby presents Potential Change Otder 053R3 in the add amount of $23,630.00 This cost is for changes per PR-
013R2 for the addition of a structural angle, plate and bar joist webs to support masonry at flat roof. There is some roofing
removal and rework associated to access the steel deck and reinstall the roofing assembly at this location. This price has been
reduced per revision #3 due to Structure SBL being able to procure all steel in the USA as well as proving bar joist
reinforcement was not necessary and eliminating associated material and labor.

W.T. Rich certifies that the attached proposal has been reviewed for validity; contains accurate and complete supporting
backup in conjunction with the design change documents; and is being made in good faith to the best of our knowledge,
presenting only those costs for which we believe the Owner is liable for.

Per the General Conditions of the Contract, no chanyes will commence until a written approval authorizing the change is
received by W.T. Rich. We request your assistance in bringing this matter to a swift conclusion to avoid delays to the
progress of work.

The Potential Change Order Proposal is valid for thirty days. In the event you should have any questions or require any
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

W. T. RICH COMPANY, INC.

Town Athpinistrator: :
Matthew Gusting \ f2A+4

Signatare: _ sﬁﬁ‘c"_!_:e};,j_’ b
Matthew Gustin, Project Manager SO B

£ € it

Print Name: |,
W.T. Rich Company, Inc.

Town of Middleton
Date: __ 6/24/25 o
Date: .
Architect:
Middleton Building Committee Diesignee: Signature: G M L0} HA.
Snae Do C) oezcill
- Printed Name: !
Print Name:  YVilliam Renadlt - -
Context Architecture

Middieton Building Committee

Date: 8/6/25 Date:

1075 WORCESTER STREET, SUITE 310 ® NATICK, MA 01760
TEL: 617-467-6010 ® WEBSITE: WWW.WTRICH.COM



W.T. RicH COMPANY

7/23/2025

PCA360

75 Second Ave, Suite 305
Needham, MA 02494

Attention: Brian LaRoche

Reference: Middleton Municipal Complex Project

105 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949
Subject: PCO 065R2, CE 165 — 6007 Additional AVB at Window Openings R2
Dear Brian,

W.T. Rich hereby presents Potential Change Order 065R2 in the add amount of $22,230.00 This cost is from Beacon
Waterproofing for additional work and mobilizations to accommodate the AVB at Aluminum Clad windows and the required
installation sequencing. Their claim is that they are required to install AVB at each window in (5) sequences but only own
(2). Beacon reduced their costs from $37,970 to $20,854 after the meeting was held on 4/7/25 with CTX, PCA 360 and WTR,
These costs will be allocated to CM Contingency.

W.T. Rich certifies that the attached proposal has been reviewed for validity; contains accurate and complete supporting
backup in conjunction with the design change documents; and is being made in good faith to the best of our knowledge,
presenting only those costs for which we believe the Owner is liable for.

Per the General Conditions of the Contract, work associated with a CM Contingency draw will not commence until a written
approval authorizing the draw is received by W.T. Rich. We request your assistance in bringing this matter to a swift
conclusion to avoid delays to the progress of work. CM Contingency draws will be from funds that are already incorporated
into the GMP and this approval does not represent an increase in the GMP Value.

An extension of contract time is not required as part of the executed Change Order. The PCQ is valid for thirty days. In the
event you should have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

W. T. RICH COMPANY, INC.
Town Administrator:

Matthew Gustin ~ { g4
Signature: =i A VAT,
Matthew Gustin, Project Manager ! A /
Print Name: . \ v/ “_ML T
W.T. Rich Compeany, Inc.
Town of Middleton
Date: _7/23/25 G571y A
. vue, I & O
Architect: g/ ;
Middleton Building Committeg Designee: Signature: _ ' il
Signature: L(dﬁm Kanact
Printed Name: . DI
Print Name: __ Wiilliam Refiault.
Context Architecture
Middleton Building Committee
Date: 817125 Date:

1075 WORCESTER STREET, SUITE 310 ® NATICK, MA 01760
TeL; 617-467-6010 ® WEBSITE: WWW.WTRICH.COM



5]

W.T. RicH CaMPANY
7/24/2025

PCA360
75 Second Ave, Suite 305
Needham, MA 02494

Attention: Brian LaRoche

Reference: Middleton Municipal Complex Project
105 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01549

Subject: PCO 070A - CE #061 — 7102 Capeway Prem. Time Allowance Draw

Dear Brian,

W.T. Rich hereby presents Potential Change Order 070A in the amount of $4,900. Work included within this proposal
includes the premium time labor for roofing. Work was approved to proceed ahead of time and slips are included for backup.
These costs will be drawn from allowance 7102 for Premium Time. After approval of PCO 070A, there will be $173,803
left in allowance 7102. This remaining amount includes PCO 070A and those PCOs previously included in CCO’s 001-008
but does not consider any pending PCOs that are also allocated to allowance 7102.

W.T. Rich certifies that the attached proposal has been reviewed for validity; contains accurate and complete supporting
backup in conjunction with the design change documents; and is being made in good faith to the best of our knowledge,
presenting only those costs for which we believe the Owner is liable for.

Per the General Conditions of the Contract, work associated with an allowance draw will not commence until a written
approval authorizing the draw is received by W.T. Rich. We request your assistance in bringing this matter to a swift
conclusion to avoid delays to the progress of work. Allowance draws will be from funds that are already incorporated into the
GMP and this approval does not represent an increase in the GMP Value.

As authorized by the owner or their representative, the work associated with this change has been performed on a time and
materials basis. The attached change order price proposal includes the backup documentation from the time and material
work performed and verified by the project team in the field. We request your assistance in bringing this matter to a swift
conclusion so that the contractor(s) that have performed the work can be compensated in a timely manner.

An extension of contract time is not required as part of the executed Change Order. The PCO is valid for thirty days. In the
event you should have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

W. T. RICH COMPANY, INC.
Town Administrator:

Matthew Gustin ) /A
Matthew Gustin, Project Manager N = L
Print Name: ). | . A
W.T. Rich Company, Inc.
Town of Middleton
Date: _7/24/25
Date: s
Architect: )
Middleton Buildipg Committeg Designee: Signature; ! A ik
Signature: L{/n Aenact
Printed Name: ner Lo
Print Name: _ William Renau
Context Architecture

Middleton Building Committee
Date: 8/7/25 Date: ~

1075 WORCESTER STREET, SUITE 310 @ NaTICK, MA 01760
TEL: 617-467-6010 ® WEBSITE: WWW, WTRICH.COM



Fat

—

W.T. RiIcH COMPANY

6/4/2025

PCA360

75 Second Ave, Suite 305
Needham, MA 02494

Aftention: Brian LaRoche

Reference: Middleton Municipal Complex Project

105 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949
Subject: PCQ 071B - CE #092 — Sitework Winter Conditions
Dear Brian,

W.T. Rich hereby presents Potential Change Order 071B in the amount of $18,943.00. Work included within this proposal
includes providing labor and equipment associated with winter conditions related to sitework activities. PCO 071A used all
of the 7112 winter conditions allowance. PCO 071B is the balance of those costs and will be submitted against CM

Contingency.

W.T. Rich certifies that the attached proposal has been reviewed for validity; contains accurate and complete supporting
backup in conjunction with the design change documents; and is being made in good faith to the best of our knowledge,
presenting only those costs for which we believe the Owner is liable for.

Per the General Conditions of the Contract, work associated with an CM Contingency draw will not

commence until 2 written approval authorizing the draw is received by W.T. Rich. We request your assistance in bringing
this matter to a swift conclusion to avoid delays to the progress of work. CM Contingency draws will be from funds that are
already incorporated into the GMP and this approval does not represent an increase in the GMP Value.

An extension of contract time is not required as part of the executed Change Order. The PCO is valid for thirty days. In the
event you should have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

W. T. RICH COMPANY, INC.
Town Admijnistrator:

Matthew Guativ AV
Signature: N

Matthew Gustin, Project Manager \. b
Print Name: =

W.T. Rich Company, In¢.
Town of Middleton

Date: _ 6/4/25 .
Date: w AR 2
Architect:

Middleton Building Committeg Designee: Signature:

Signature: _ a)é%&b ) Kenaet

. Printed Name:

Print Name:  VVilliam Ren&ult T
Context Architecture

Middleton Building Commitiee

Date: 718125 Date: -

1075 WORCESTER STREET, SUITE 310 ® NATICK, MA 01760
TeL: 617-467-6010 ® WEBSITE: WWW.WTRICH.COM



g
L

W.T. RicH CompANY

6/26/2025

PCA360
75 Second Ave, Suite 305
Needham, MA 02494

Attention: Brian LaRoche

Reference: Middleton Municipal Complex Project
105 Scuth Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

Subject: PCO 081R1 - CE #148: ASI-036R2 PSB and TH Finish Schedules

Dear Brian,

W.T. Rich hereby presents Potential Change Order No. 081R1 in the CREDIT amount of $(1,140.00). Work included
within this proposal includes providing labor, equipment, and materials for the work associated with: The changes in
flooring types between the finish schedule in the conformed set and the finish schedule issued via ASI-036R2.

W.T. Rich certifies that the attached proposal has been reviewed for validity; contains accurate and complete supporting
backup in conjunction with the design change documents; and is being made in good faith to the best of our knowledge,
presenting only those costs for which we believe the Owner is liable for.

Per the General Conditions of the Contract, no changes will commence until a written approval authorizing the change is
received by W.T. Rich. We request your assistance in bringing this matter to a swift conclusion to avoid delays to the
progress of work.

The Potential Change Order Proposal is valid for thirty days. In the event you should have any questions or require any
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

W. T. RICH COMPANY, INC.
Town Administrator:

Justice Reowdov
Signature:___ '®
Justice A. Reardon, Assistant Project Manager IT. : .
Print Name: s il AL
W.T. Rich Com